CASTROVILLE P.O. BOX 1065
COMMUNITY OFFICE: 11499 GEIL STREET

CASTROVILLE, CA 95012

SERVICES DISTRICT FAX (831) 633-3103

President —~ David Lewis General Manager — Eric Tynan

Vice President - Ron Stefani 24 HOUR TELEPHONE: (831) 633-2560 Board Secretary - Lidia Santos
Director — Adriana Melgoza

Director - Silvestre Montejano Website: CastrovilleCSD.org

Director — Betty MacMillan
AGENDA
REGULAR MEETING OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS
TUESDAY, JANUARY 19, 2016 - 4:30 P.M.
JISTRICT BOARD ROOM - 11499 GEIL STREET

In compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, h: special assistance is needed to participate in
the Board meeting, please contact Lidia Santos, Board Secretary during regular business hours at (831)
633-2560. Notification received 48 hours before the meeting will enable the District to make reasonable
accommodations.

CALL MEETING TO ORDER
ROLL CALL
PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

PUBLIC COMMENTS — (Limited to three minutes per speaker within the jurisdiction of items not on the
agenda. Public will have the opportunity to ask questions or make statements as the Board addresses each
agenda item.)

CONSENT CALENDAR:

1. Approve the Draft Minutes of the Regular Board Meeting of December 20, 2015 —
motion item

CORRESPONDENCE:
1. None
INFORMATIONAL ITEMS:
1. Monterey County Weekly — State yanks Castroville pedestrian pathway funding
2. Santa Cruz Sentinel — Santa Cruz County, water districts explore groundwater
sustainability agency
3. Monterey Herald — Cal Am’s new Desal project cost estimate could squeeze GWR

PRESENTATION:

1. None




AGENDA, Page 2
January 19, 2015
CASTROVILLE COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT

UNFINISHED BUSINESS:

1. Second Reading of Ordinance No.66, An Ordinance Amending Section 18-1 and
Section 18-2 of Amended Ordinance No. 22, to Establish a Rates Schedule for
Water and Fireline Service by the Castroville Community Services District for Fiscal
Years 2016/2020 — motion item

2. Update on levels for Well #2, #3 and #4 — Eric Tynan, General Manager

3. Update on the local groundwater sustainably agency (GSA) representation and
formation — Eric Tynan, General Manager

4. Update on Prop 84: Well 5 (formerly Well 2B) Arsenic Treatment project — Eric
Tynan, General Manager

5. Update on tax measure for North County Recreation and Park District (NCRPD) —
Eric Tynan, General Manager

NEW BUSINESS:

1. Approve Resolution No. 16-1, A Resolution Naming The New Water Treatment Plant
In Honor of Mr. Silvio Bernardi — motion item

2. Consider approving Resolution No.16-2, A Resolution of the Castroville Community
Services District Approving Return Water Planning Term Sheet — motion item

3. Elect new Board President and Vice President for the Castroville Community
Services District Board of Directors, new positions will start at the next board
meeting — motion item

BOARD OF DIRECTORS COMMUNICATION: When needed, this time is reserved for the Board of
Directors to communicate activity, educational classes, and/or Committee reports.

1. Update on MRWPCA board meeting — Ron Stefani, Vice President
2. Update on other meetings/educational classes attended by the Directors

GENERAL OPERATIONS:
1. General Manager’s Report — Compliance Update, Current Projects Update,
Seminars Update, Staff Update, Suggestive Projects Discussions
2. Operation’s Report
a) Water — Pumpage & Usage Update, Water Testing Update, Current Installation
b) Status Update, Current Contractor Work Update, Maintenance/Repair Update,
Customer Service Update, Safety Issues
c) Sewer & Storm Drain — Jetting, Current Installation Status Update, Current
Contractor Work Update, Maintenance/Repair Update, Customer Service
Update, Safety Issues
3. Customer/Billing Reports — A/R Update, Water Sales, Water Usage
4. Financial Reports — Treasures Report-L.A.L.F., Quarterly Financial
Statements**Internal Report** and Administration Update

CHECK REGISTER - Receive and file the Check Register for the month of December 2015 —
motion item

ITEMS FOR NEXT MONTHS AGENDA: Tuesday, February 16, 2016 at 4:30 p.m.



AGENDA, Page 3
January 19, 2016
CASTROVILLE COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT

CLOSE:

Adjournment to the next regular scheduled Board Meeting — motion item

All public records relating to an agenda item on this agenda are available for public inspection at the time the
record is distributed to all, or a majority of all, members of the Board. Such records shall be available at the
District office located at 11499 Geil Street, Castroville, California.

dkddkhhhkhhhhhhkhhdhhkhkhhkhhhithhkhdiihkkihhdhkhkkbkhhhhkhihkhkhhhhh

Certification of Posting
I certify that on January 15, 2016, | posted a copy of the foregoing agenda near the regular
meeting place of the Board of Directors of the Castroville Community Services District, said time being
at least 72 hours in advance of the meeting of the Board of Directors (Government Code Section
54954 .2).

Executed at Castroville, Calif . on Janu@& 2016.

Wi \Ontss

L

Lidia SantosNBdard Secretary




THE OFFICIAL MINUTES OF THE REGULAR BOARD MEETING OF
CASTROVILLE COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
December 15, 2015

President David Lewis called the meeting to order at 4:30 p.m.

ROLL CALL:

Directors Present: President David Lewis, Vice President Ron Stefani, Director Silvestre Montejano, Director
Betty MacMillan and Director Adriana Melgoza

Absent:

General Manager: Eric Tynan

Secretary to the Board: Lidia Santos

Staff Present: None
Guest: Lloyd Lowrey, Dennis Klingelhofer and Kathryn Stefani

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

President David Lewis led the Pledge of Allegiance.
PUBLIC COMMENTS

1. None
CONSENT CALENDAR

1. A motion was made by Adriana Melgoza and seconded by Ron Stefani to approve the minutes of the
November 17, 2015 Scheduled Board Meeting. The motion carried by the following vote:

AYES: 5 Directors:  Stefani, Montejano, Lewis, MacMillan and Melgoza
NOES: 0 Directors: None

ABSENT/NOT

PARTICIPATING: 0 Directors: None

Consent Calendar accepted as presented

CORRESPONDENCE:

1. None

Correspondence Calendar accepted as presented
INFORMATIONAL ITEMS:

The Press Democrat — Santa Rosa water rates likely to rise for next five years

Public Policy Institute of California Blog — Paying for California’s water needs

Visalia Times — Farmers need to help set groundwater rules

Monterey County Water Resources Agency Ground Water Extraction Data Summary

President’s Special Recognition Awards from ACWA JPIA to Castroville CSD for having a loss ratio of
20% or less in the Liability Program from the period of 10/01/2011-09/30/2014 and in the Property
Program 04/01/2011-03/31/2014

RN~

Informational items accepted as presented
OPEN PUBLIC HEARING

1. Public Hearing — Receive Public Comment on Proposed Increases in District Rates, Fees, and
Charges for Water Services for Castroville-Zone 1 Service Area. — President Lewis opened the
Public Hearing at 4:33 p.m.

* Kathryn Stefani informed the Board that she submitted her protest letter today at 4:30 p.m.
and was objecting to the five year water rate increase, which would especially affect people
on a fixed income. She is aware that we are in a drought and feels that everyone is already
doing their part to conserve. Also, if it rained consistently for the next five years, would it still 04
be necessary to increase water rates for the next five years in a row.



Minutes of the Castroville Community Services District
December 15, 2015 Regular Board Meeting
Page 2

President Lewis asked if there were any further comments to be made. There was none. However,
President Lewis informed Mrs. Stefani that if the water rate increases are not needed in a particular
year, they will not be implemented. Still, the Board needed to establish the legal right through the
Proposition 218 process to be able to increase water rates if necessary.

CLOSE PUBLIC HEARING

President Lewis closed the Public Hearing at 4:39 p.m.

PRESENTATIONS:

1.

None

UNFINSHED BUSINESS:

1.

2.

Verbal report on results of Proposition 218 Protest to the Proposed Increased in District Rates, Fees,
and Charges for Water Services for Castroville- Zone 1 Service Area ~ General Manager Eric Tynan
reported to the Board that the Castroville CSD only received two protest letters from property owners.
Water rates have not been increased since 2004 and many are aware of the severe drought that is
currently facing California. Dennis Klingelhofer with Harris & Associates, the consultants that prepared
the Water Rate Study for Castroville CSD was also present to assist with any questions or concerns the
public may have had regarding the Water Rate Study and proposed rate increases.

Consider Adoption of Resolution No. 15-10, A Resolution of the Board of Directors of the Castroville
Community Services District Declaring the Results of the Proposition 218 Protest Count for the Proposed
Increases in District Rates, Fees, and Charges for Water Services for Castroville-Zone1 Service Area,
Finding No Majority Protest and Setting January 19, 2016 as the Date for Second Reading and Adoption
of Ordinance No. 66 to Enact the Revised Rate Schedule — Once the Board reviewed Resolution No.
15-10 and there were no questions from the public, a motion was made by Betty MacMillan and
seconded by Ron Stefani to adopt Resolution No. 15-10, A Resolution of the Board of Directors of the
Castroville Community Services District Declaring the Results of the Proposition 218 Protest Count for
the Proposed Increases in District Rates, Fees, and Charges for Water Services for Castroville-Zone 1
Service Area, Finding No Majority Protest and Setting January 19, 2016 as the Date for Second Reading
and Adoption of Ordinance No. 66 to Enact the Revised Rate Schedule. The motion carried by the
following vote:

AYES: 5 Directors:  Stefani, Montejano, Lewis, MacMillan and Melgoza
NOES: 0 Directors: None

ABSENT/NOT

PARTICIPATING: 0 Directors:  None

Consider First Reading of Ordinance No. 66, An Ordinance Amending Section 18-1 and Section 18-2 of
Amended Ordinance No. 22, to Establish a Rates Schedule for Water and Fireline Service by the
Castroville Community Services District for Fiscal Years 2016/2020 — Board President David Lewis
introduced and waived the First Reading of Ordinance No. 66, An Ordinance Amending Section 18-1 and
Section 18-2 of Amended Ordinance No. 22, to Establish a Rates Schedule for Water and Fireline
Service by the Castroville Community Services District for Fiscal Years 2016/2020. The setting of the
Second Reading of Ordinance No. 66 is scheduled for January 19, 2016.

Update on well levels, chloride and conductivity — General Manager Eric Tynan informed the Board on
the current static well levels. As of December 2015, Well #2 is currently at -7.4 feet below sea level, Well
#3 is at —-27.5 feet below sea level, and Well #4 is at -36.1 feet below sea level. A graph of the well
trends for the months January 2015 through December 2015 can be viewed on page 29 of the board
packet. The well levels continue to improve from the previous months. Well #3 Chloride levels continue to
rise. Well #3 Chloride levels have spiked from 388 in August 2015 to 468 as of December 2015. This is a

095



Minutes of the Castroville Community Services District
December 15, 2015 Regular Board Meeting
Page 3

sign of seawater intrusion for Well #3. He will continue to monitor the well levels and chloride levels for
Well #3.

Update on Castroville CSD's conservation measures put in place for District customers both residential
and commercial — General Manager Eric Tynan reported to the Board that conservation efforts are still
going well. As the graph shows, there is a drop in water usage from 2013 versus 2015. The graph can
be viewed on page 31 of the board packet. For the month of November 2013 water usage was 20.2
million gallons and November 2015 it is 19.8 million gallons. Customers continue to do their part to
conserve and he will reiterate that any further significant water conservations measures would be difficult
for Castroville water customers to achieve since the town does not have any big lawns or pools that
would usually be maintained by customers before these conservations measure were put into place. He
has also submitted the small water supplier conservation report that was due by December 15, 2015 to
the State Water Resource Control Board.

Update on the local groundwater sustainability agency (GSA) and representation — General Manager Eric
Tynan reported to the Board that Wednesday, December 16, 2015 at 2:00 p.m.at the office of the
Agricultural Commissioner which is located in Salinas, a Stakeholder meeting will be held to discuss the
ongoing development of a groundwater/surface water model for the Salinas River Groundwater Basin.
The meeting announcement can be viewed on page 32 of the board packet. He and Vice President Ron
Stefani plan to attend. In other news, the Herald reported that Monterey County Water Resources
Agency may not be leading the charge for the GSA formation after all.

Update on Prop 84: Well 5 (formerly Well 2B) Arsenic Treatment project — General Manager Eric Tynan
informed the Board that the State Water Resources Control Board did an initial site inspection for the
Arsenic Treatment project today. The contractor, Conco West has been pumping and flushing the arsenic
treatment system. He anticipates that it will be operational by January 2016 and to celebrate wants to
have a ribbon cutting ceremony at this time as well.

Update on tax measure for North County Recreation and Park District (NCRPD) — General Manager Eric
Tynan informed the board that NCRPD Board Member Grant Leonard was not present to provide an
update on the tax measure. He stated he had spoken with NCRPD General Manager Judy Burditt and
they continue to move forward with the tax measure.

Update on Castroville Boulevard Bicycle/Pedestrian and Railroad Crossing Bridge; Project No. 8622
concerning the sewer relocation — General Manager Eric Tynan reported to the Board that after coming
to a resolution with the County on the conflicting sewer lines for this project, the State has pulled the
funding for this project from the County. Castroville CSD had new plans drawn for $15k that would
address the conflict and relocation of the sewer lines. The original plans per an engineers estimate would
have cost the Castroville CSD for the Moro Cojo Zone 2 service area $149K to relocate the conflicting
sewer lines. Castroville CSD and various interested parties have written letters to the State to reconsider
their decision to pull the funding for Project No. 8622. The new plans for $15K completed by MNS
Engineer, Inc. can be viewed on pages 33-35 of the boar packet.

NEW BUSINESS:

1.

1.

By order of the Monterey County Board of Supervisors under Elections Code section 10515 approving
the appointments of qualified nominees (Stefani, Lewis, and MacMillan) in lieu of the elections held on
November 3, 2015 to the office of Castroville CSD. Directors for a term of 4 years; Administer Qath of
Office — Office Manager/Board Secretary Lidia Santos administered the Oath of Office to Directors:
Stefani, Lewis and MacMillan for a term of 4 years each. All those present congratulated them.

BOARD OF DIRECTORS COMMUNICATION: When needed, this time is reserved for the Board of Directors to

communicate activity, educational classes, and/or Committee reports.

Update on MRWPCA board meeting — Vice President Ron Stefani reported that MRWPCA approved the
agreement with Marina Coast Water District to share the pipeline down General Jim Moore Boulevard for
the Pure Water Project. He also attended a strategic planning session that lasted all morning.

Update on meetings/educational classes attended by the Directors — Vice President Ron Stefani
attended the ACWA Fall Conference in Indian Wells, CA last month. He reported to the Board discussed

06



Minutes of the Castroville Community Services District
December 15, 2015 Regular Board Meeting
Page 4

were water storage projects, costs, water rate increases and being transparent. In all, it was a great
conference and he thanked the Board for allowing him to attend the conference.

District Legal Counsel Lloyd Lowrey excused himself from the board meeting at 5:06 p.m.

GENERAL OPERATIONS

1.General Manager's Report — Compliance update, current projects update, meetings/seminars update,
staff update, suggestive projects discussions
2. OQOperation’s Report
a) Water — Pumpage & Usage Update, Water Testing Update, Current Installation
b) Water -Status Update, Current Contractor Work Update, Maintenance/Repair Update,
Customer Service Update, Safety Issues
c) Sewer & Storm Drain — Jetting, Current Installation Status Update, Current Contractor Work
Update, Maintenance/Repair Update, Customer Service
Update, Safety Issues
3.Customer /Billing Reports — Water Sales, Water Usage, A/R Update, Customer Service Update
4.Financial Reports — Treasures L.A.l.F. Report, Internal Report, Administration Update

General Operations Reports were accepted as presented

CHECK LIST — November 2015. A motion was made by Adriana Melgoza and seconded by Betty MacMillan to
pay all bills presented. The motion carried by the following vote:

AYES: 5 Directors:  Stefani, Montejano, Lewis, MacMillan and Melgoza
NOES: 0 Directors: None

ABSENT/NOT

PARTICIPATING: 0 Directors: None

CLOSE:
There being no further business, a motion was made by Adriana Melgoza and seconded by Ron Stefani to
adjourn to the next scheduled Board meeting; the motion carried by the following vote:

AYES: 5 Directors:  Stefani, Montejano, Lewis, MacMillan and Melgoza
NOES: 0 Directors: None

ABSENT/NOT

PARTICIPATING: 0 Directors: None

The meeting adjourned at 5:20 p.m. until the next scheduled meeting.

Respectfully submitted by, Approved by,
Lidia Santos David Lewis
Secretary to the Board President



State yanks Castroville pedestrian
pathway funding.

While you’ve been enjoying low gas prices at the pump, the California Transportation
Commission has been watching the pennies slip away. For this fiscal year, they
allocated $193 million to dozens of transportation projects statewide, but at a Dec. 9
meeting, they got the bad news: They’re $150 million short for 2016, partly thanks to
lower-than-projected gas tax revenue.

“Clearly, there is no money and it’s going to get worse,” Commissioner Jim Madaffer
said.

That means backing off on many commitments, including a $6.6 million pledge to the
Transportation Agency for Monterey County to build a bicycle and pedestrian
walkway over the railroad tracks in Castroville.

The path would parallel Highway 156 connecting downtown Castroville to North
Monterey County High School. Dozens of students get to school that way, on a route
requiring them to go beyond the paved road, up and over an active railroad track, then
along a muddy farm field for half a mile.

“It’s an obvious issue that needs correcting,” TAMC Planner Michael Zeller says.

D.L. Johnson, a band instructor at North County High for 31 years, also serves on
TAMC’s bicycle and pedestrian advisory committee. “This was our number-one
project,” he says. “I’ve watched kids walk home and realized, this is really bad.”

The Monterey County Board of Supervisors agreed Nov. 10 to pay $10,000 to Union
Pacific Railroad for an easement, the final step after nearly another $1 million had
already been spent on environmental review and design. The planned path is now
indefinitely delayed.

08



Santa Cruz County, water districts
explore groundwater sustainability
agency

By Samantha Clark, Santa Cruz Sentinel

Posted: 12/10/15, 8:56 PM PST | Updated: 1 week, 5 days ago

LIVE OAK >> Santa Cruz County and some local water districts are forming a new
agency tasked with bringing the basin stretching from Santa Cruz to Aptos into balance.

First-time state regulations signed in 2014 amid the historic drought require that all
basins are sustainable by 2040.

More water has been pumped out of the Santa Cruz Mid-County Basin than has been
naturally replenished by rainfall. As a result, the basin is in overdraft and seawater is
creeping in.

At an informational meeting Thursday night in Live Oak, more than 60 people joined
water officials to talk about forming the Santa Cruz Mid-County Groundwater Agency.

“If we don’t do anything, we’ll lose our wells to seawater intrusion,” said John Ricker,
water resources division director for the county. “We’ve lost stream flow for fish and
other uses as groundwater levels went down.”

The basin needs an average of 1,500 to 2,000 acre-feet of water returning back into it
each year to balance the deficit, according to the Soquel Creek Water District. An acre
foot of water is 326,000 gallons — and enough to irrigate a half-acre of strawberries or
supply water to two families of four for a year.

The new agency, which could form as early as July with state approval, would be
responsible for monitoring the basin and developing and carrying out a sustainability
management plan. Under the state law, such a plan has to be finished by 2020 and needs
to take into account future effects of climate change, including sea level rise, reduced
groundwater recharge and increased demand for irrigation.

03



“The solutions are probably going to be a combination of methods,” Ricker said. “We
need to conserve by reducing pumping and increase storage for recharge.”

To fund the basin’s management and new sustainability projects, water users could see
higher fees in a few years in addition to conservation.

“I’'m pleased with where this planning is going,” said Peg Popken, a realtor in Scotts
Valley, who came to the meeting to keep her clients informed. “If you can’t shower,
you can’t flush, if you can’t grow vegetables in your backyard, you don’t have much
quality of life.”

Santa Cruz, Central Water District, Soquel Water District, small water companies and

private well owners all use the Santa Cruz Mid-County Basin. Over pumping the basin
began in the 1980s, and the water levels fell to their lowest point in 2003, according to
the Soquel Creek Water District.

“We have to pay that back somehow,” said Jon Kennedy, a private well
representative and chair of the agency formation committee. “We’re going to need an
alternative supply in addition to continued conservation.”

There are two other basins of concern in the county — Pajaro and Santa Margarita in
Scotts Valley and the San Lorenzo Valley. Pajaro already has a basin management plan,
and Santa Margarita is expected to follow suit soon, Ricker said.

The new agency would be a joint powers authority consisting of multiple agencies and
would likely look like the Soquel-Aptos Groundwater Management Committee, which
consists of elected officials, water experts and private well representatives. The
project’s website is www.midcountygroundwater.org.

Reach the author at sclark@santacruzsentinel.com or follow Samantha on Twitter:
(@samanthabclark.




Cal Am’s new Desal project cost
estimates could squeeze GWR

By Jim Johnson, Monterey Herald
Posted: 12/17/15, 5:53 PM PST | Updated: 7 hrs ago

Monterey >> California American Water’s latest Monterey Peninsula water supply
project cost estimates show a larger desalination plant would cost the same as previous
estimates, but a smaller Desal plant would be more expensive. That would potentially
squeeze the cost of a supplemental recycled water project unless it qualifies for grants
and low-cost financing.

But proponents of the recycled water project, also known as groundwater
replenishment or Pure Water Monterey, argue Cal Am’s conclusions are
“oversimplified” and exclude key details, and the $85 million proposal’s
environmental benefits could end up outweighing a cost difference. Cal Am
spokeswoman Catherine Stedman said the new Peninsula water project cost estimates
offer crucial information on the proposal and the choice the state Public Utilities
Commission must eventually make between a larger Desal plant and a combination of
a smaller Desal plant and the groundwater replenishment project.

“Costs are a big issue for our ratepayers and we now have a clearer picture of the
project costs,” Stedman said. “Cal Am is willing to work with (groundwater
replenishment project proponents the Monterey Peninsula Water Management District
and the Monterey Regional Water Pollution Control Agency) to make the smaller
Desal project work. There are environmental benefits. Ultimately, the CPUC will have
a tough choice to make.”

According to a filing with the state Public Utilities Commission this week, Cal Am
vice president of operations Rich Svindland testified the Peninsula water supply
project, with a larger, 9.6-million-gallon-per-day Desal plant, is estimated to cost
about $338 million, the same as it was expected to cost three years ago. Svindland also
testified that a smaller, 6.4 mgd Desal plant would now cost about $322 million, an
increase of about $26 million from the previous estimate, reducing the cost gap
between the two plants by nearly 60 percent. In his testimony, Svindland said that
means the supplemental groundwater replenishment project, which would combine
with the smaller Desal plant to provide the full replacement water supply for the
Peninsula, needs to cost about $1,325 per acre-foot of water during the first year of
operations to be cost-competitive with the larger Desal plant. That’s well below the
nearly $1,800 per acre-foot cost estimate for the groundwater replenishment project,
which doesn’t include grant funding or low-interest financing.

11



The main reasons for the narrowed cost gap included higher bids for the smaller Desal
plant and virtually equal contingency costs that eliminated about $25 million of the
differential.

The filing came as Cal Am’s choice of contractors — including Garney Pacific,
Mountain Cascade, and Monterey Peninsula Engineering — to construct the Desal
project’s water delivery infrastructure, including 22 miles of pipeline, pump stations
and storage facilities, was approved by the project governance committee this week.
Cal Am now has contractors and approved bids for all major components of the
project, including CDM Smith for the Desal plant and Boart Longyear for the feeder
wells.

Svindland reported that Cal Am met last week with the water management district and
water pollution control agency, along with the Office of Ratepayer Advocates to
review the financing model for the projects.

“It now appears that without significant grant contributions the economics on this
(combined smaller Desal plant and groundwater replenishment projects) option could
be challenging,” Svindland testified. He added that Cal Am would be working with the
groundwater replenishment project proponents to review cost estimates and attempt to
narrow the cost gap ahead of next month’s testimony before the CPUC. Svindland said
the water management district and water pollution control agency “realize the road
must get harder.”However, water management district general manager Dave Stoldt
argued that groundwater replenishment will be both less expensive and
“environmentally preferable” to Desal. He called Cal Am’s $1,325 per acre-foot cost
gap a “straw man” that excluded important information in its cost estimates, including
replacement costs. Stoldt said groundwater replenishment project backers met with
Cal Am on Wednesday, and changes to the cost comparison are expected. He said he
also expects the groundwater replenishment project costs to drop further as component
costs are firmed up, and if grant funding and low-interest financing becomes available.

Stoldt said an externalities study is also nearing completion that is designed to
evaluate and quantify in financial terms the environmental and social benefits of the
groundwater replenishment project, including lower energy use and carbon emissions,
enhanced water quality through treatment of contaminated sources and additional
water for agriculture, among others. The groundwater replenishment project is also
expected to be online sooner than Desal, which could help convince the state water
board to grant a requested four-year extension of the Carmel River pumping cutback
order set to take full effect at the end of next year. The study, Stoldt said, should be
ready ahead of next month’s CPUC testimony, which is expected to lead to a decision
on whether to go with the larger Desal plant or the combination project in the spring.

Jim Johnson can be reached at 831-726-4348.

12



ORDINANCE NO. 66

AN ORDINANCE AMENDING SECTION 18-1 AND SECTION 18-2 OF AMENDED
ORDINANCE NO. 22,
TO ESTABLISH A RATE SCHEDULE FOR
WATER AND FIRELINE SERVICE BY THE CASTROVILLE COMMUNITY
SERVICES DISTRICT FOR FISCAL YEARS 2016-2020

The Board of Directors of the Castroville Community Services District ordains as follows:

Section 1. Authority. This Ordinance is enacted pursuant to Sections 25120 through 25124,
61060 and 61115 and 66013 and 66016 of the California Government Code, and Section 6 of Article XIII
D of the California Constitution.

Section 2. Findings.
A. This ordinance is considered for action by the Board of Directors at a regularly scheduled and
noticed meeting. The agenda was posted in accordance with law with opportunity for public review in
advance of the meeting and public comment during consideration of the ordinance by the Board. The
District has complied with publication, notice and hearing requirements of Section 6 of Article XIII D of
the California Constitution and Sections 25124 and 66016 of the California Government Code.

B. Sections 18-1 and 18-2 of Ordinance 22 of the Castroville Water District, predecessor of the
Castroville Community Services District, as last amended on August 17, 2004 by District Ordinance No.
51, establish rates and charges for metered water service and private fire service and for service to
additional units situated upon single premises not separately serviced and not facing upon a public street
or private road. Based on the recommendations of the District’s General Manager and engineering and
financial advisors and the 2015 rate study by Harris Associates, formally received by the Board of
Directors at their meeting on October 27, 2015, revised rates and charges are necessary to meet operating
and capital expenses for sound operation of the District and to enable the District to provide continued
water service within existing service areas.

C. The Board of Directors held a public hearing on December 15, 2015, in accordance with Section 6
of Article XIII D of the California Constitution to receive and consider any protests to the changes in rates
and charges proposed to be enacted by Ordinance 66. At the conclusion of the public hearing, the
District’s Secretary, acting as an impartial person designated by the Board of Directors, tabulated the
protests received by the District and reported to the Board that there were not protests by a majority of
owners of identified parcels upon which the rates and charges are proposed for imposition. The Board
received the report and declared the absence of a majority protest.

D. The district’s legal counsel advises, and the Board finds, that adoption of this ordinance is exempt
from the requirements of the California Environmental Quality Act (“CEQA™) pursuant to Public
Resources Code Section 21080(b)(8) and Section 15273 of the State CEQA Guidelines codified at 14
CCR §15273.

E. The rates, fees and charges adopted by this ordinance will not exceed the estimated reasonable

costs of providing the services for which the rates, fees or charges are imposed and will not exceed the
proportional cost of the service attributable to the customers on whom the charges are imposed.

13



F. No written requests are on file with the district for mailed notice of meetings on new or increased
fees or service charges pursuant to Government Code Section 66016. At least 10 days prior to the
meeting, the District made available to the public data indicating the amount of cost, or estimated cost,
required to provide the service for which the fee or service charge is levied and the revenue sources
anticipated to provide the service.

Section 3. Purpose of Ordinance. The purpose of this Ordinance is to revise charges for water and
fireline services. This Ordinance amends Sections 18-1 and 18-2 of Ordinance 22 of the Castroville
Water District, predecessor of the Castroville Community Services District, as last amended on August
17, 2004 by District Ordinance No. 51.

Section 4. Rate Schedule.

Section 18-1 of Ordinance No. 22 entitled “An Ordinance Establishing Rates, Rules and
Regulations for Water Service by the Castroville Community Services District,” passed and adopted
on June 6, 1967, as last amended on August 17, 2004 by District Ordinance No. 51, is amended to
read as follows:

“Sec. 18-1. Rate Schedule. Rates for water and fireline service for Fiscal Years 2016 through
2020 shall be as set forth in the following Rate Schedule. The charges for FY 2016 will be in
effect from July 1, 2016 through June 30, 2017. The charges for each fiscal year thereafter
will be in effect, respectively, from July 1, 2017 through June 30, 2018, from July 1, 2018
through June 30, 2019, from July 1, 2019 through June 30, 2020 and from July 1, 2020
through June 30 2021, unless the Board determines by resolution that the amount for a fiscal
year will not become effective or will be some lesser amount than the amount shown on the
following Rate Schedule.

RATE SCHEDULE FOR FISCAL YEARS 2016 THROUGH 2020

Meter Size Service FY FY FY FY FY

Type 2016 2017 2018 2019 2020
3/4 < Meter Water 16.60 18.33 19.24 20.01 20.81
1” Meter Water 27.67 30.62 32.15 33.43 34.77
1 1/2” Meter Water 48.72 59.84 62.83 65.34 67.96
2” Meter Water 77.80 97.24 102.10 106.18 11043
3” Meter Water 146.35 194.54 204.27 212.44 220.94
4” Meter Water 24498 303.47 318.64 331.39 344.65
6” Meter Water 445.00 609.98 640.47 666.09 692.74
2” Meter Fireline 9.71 10.26 10.77 11.20 11.65
3” Meter Fireline 16.50 19.31 20.27 21.08 21.92
4” Meter Fireline 28.61 38.48 40.40 42.01 43.70
6> Meter Fireline 56.98 86.55 90.87 94.51 98.29
8” Meter Fireline 75.97 115.38 121.15 126.00 131.04
10” Meter Fireline 100.07 154.44 162.17 168.65 175.40
12” Meter Fireline 135.34 216.11 226.91 235.99 245.43
All Sizes Surcharge 16.60 18.33 19.24 20.01 20.81

per

additional

unit for

service
Rate per cubic foot (cf) for 0.0140 0.0161 0.0180 0.0198 0.0218
metered water use:

14




Section S. Multiple Units. Section 18-2 of District Ordinance No. 22, entitled “An

~ Ordinance Establishing Rates, Rules and Regulations for Water Service by the Castroville

Community Services District”, passed and adopted on June 6, 1967, as last amended by Ordinance
No. 51 passed and adopted on August 17, 2004, is hereby amended to read as follows:

“Sec. 18-2. Single Service Connection - Multiple Use. For each additional commercial,
professional, dwelling, or living unit, situated upon a single legal lot or parcel, not facing upon a
public street or private road, receiving water from the District through a meter serving another unit
on the same lot or parcel , the following monthly charges shall be paid:

(a) Single Dwellings. For each additional and separate dwelling receiving water from the
District through a single service connection, whether occupied or not, there shall be paid a
monthly surcharge as established by Section 18-1.

(b) Multiple Dwellings. For multiple dwellings, such as duplexes, triplexes, apartment
houses, and the like, in addition to the appropriate rate established for the size of meter and
type of service received, there shall be paid a monthly service surcharge for each unit in
excess of one, whether occupied or not, as established by Section 18-1.

(c) Hotels, Motels, Auto Courts. For hotels, motels, and auto courts, in addition to the
appropriate minimum rate established for the size of meter and type of service received,
there shall be paid a monthly service surcharge for each room therein equipped with
bathing and toilet facilities.

(d) Trailer Parks. For trailer parks, in addition to the appropriate minimum rate
established for the size of meter and type of service received, there shall be paid a monthly
service surcharge for each space whether rented or available to rent.

(¢) Dwelling Units Combined With Business, Etc. Units. For dwelling units combined
with business, commercial, or professional units, in addition to the appropriate minimum
rate established for the size of meter and type of service received, there shall be paid a
monthly service surcharge for each separately occupied dwelling unit, business,
commercial, or professional unit , if water is served through plumbing to such unit.

(f) Business, Commercial or Professional Units. For business, commercial or
professional units combined into one structure, in addition to the appropriate minimum rate
established for the size of meter and type of service received, there shall be paid a monthly
service surcharge for each unit if water is served through plumbing to such unit.

Section 6. Effective Date. This Ordinance shall take effect on the thirty-first day after
adoption. The rates established by this Ordinance shall take effect at the times set
forth in Section 4.

Section 7. Publication and Posting. Within 15 days after adoption, the District shall publish,
in a newspaper published in Monterey County and circulated within the District, a summary of
this ordinance with the names of those directors voting for and against adoption, and shall post in
the District office a certified copy of the full text of this Ordinance as adopted along with the
names of those directors voting for and against adoption.

Section 8. Notice of Exemption. The Secretary is authorized and directed to give due notice
of exemption of this Ordinance from the provisions of CEQA, pursuant to Title 14, California
Code of Regulations, section 15062.



Section 9. Existing Charges. Existing rates, fees and charges in effect when this Ordinance is
adopted shall remain in effect unless specifically changed by this Ordinance.

Section 10.  Severability. If any section, subsection, sentence, clause, or phrase of this
Ordinance is for any reason held to be unconstitutional or invalid, or superseded by some other
provision of law, such provisions shall be severed from and shall not affect the validity of the
remaining provisions of this ordinance. The Board hereby declares that it would have passed this
ordinance and each section, subsection, sentence, clause, or phrase thereof irrespective of the fact
that any other part thereof be unconstitutional or invalid, or superseded by some other provision of
law. The parts of this ordinance which are not unconstitutional, invalid, or superseded shall
remain in full force and effect and shall be enforced according to their terms.

Section 11.  Interpretation. Words and Phrases used in this Ordinance shall be read
conjunctively with and shall have the same meaning as in prior District ordinances, unless
specifically changed by this Ordinance or unless the context requires some other construction. If
there is any inconsistency between this Ordinance and prior provisions, this ordinance shall
control.

PASSED AND ADOPTED on January 19, 2016 by the Board of Directors of the Castroville Community
Services District by the following vote, to wit:

AYES:

NOES:

ABSTAIN:

ABSENT :

APPROVED:

David Lewis, President

ATTEST:

(seal)

Lidia Santos, Secretary

16



I~

V# T Mex e EH 1AM lli CH TTAM et
20L- .
\%VI.Img 0°001-
©m‘ /
/ / . 0°08-
\ 0L S N
e e
g'g v N /mm- 009"
67~
%.\Am? /Amv- [
F.om,\‘\ - lkﬂ“- - oop-
C el : e ]
mw\ \1\ - 0e- B0 vee ANN-
Cl= o \ mle NNNl e [ ] OONI
e D T — 2L
L'9L-
p)- T~.
ol 3d AON e d3s oNy nr Nalk AV ddv dvIN e
00

HLNOW

910¢-510¢ ST3A3T T13AM ITTIAOHLSVD

0°03g3Aa1 vas



Salinas Valley Groundwater Basin

Public Workshop Agenda

Jan 21, 2016
4:00-6:00

Location: 168 West Alisal Street, Monterey Room, 2™ Floor, Salinas

Simultaneous Spanish Translation Available

Agenda

4:00

Welcome and Introductions
Supervisor Simon Salinas, County of Monterey, District 3

4:05

Review Meeting Purpose and Agenda
Gina Bartlett, Facilitator

4:10

Presentation: Understanding the Sustainable Groundwater Management
Act (SGMA)
Leslie Girard, Chief Assistant County Counsel

4:20

Questions and Answers on SGMA

4:30

Presentation: Salinas Valley Groundwater Stakeholder Issue Assessment
Findings and Recommendations

Gina Bartlett and Bennett Brooks, Senior Mediators, Consensus Building
Institute

4:50

Feedback on Findings
What issues or concerns ring frue or are missing?

5:15

Discuss Recommendations on Process Design

5:55

Wrap Up and Next Steps

Contact Information

Gina Bartlett, Consensus Building Institute, gina@cbuilding.org or 415-271-0049
Nick Chiulos, Monterey County, chiulosn@co.monterey.ca.us or 831-755-5145
Gary Petersen, City of Salinas, garyp@ci.salinas.ca.us or 831-758-7390

18



RESOLUTION NO. 16-1
CASTROVILLE COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT

A RESOLUTION NAMING THE NEW WATER TREATMENT PLANT IN
HONOR OF MR. SILVIO BERNARDI

RESOLVED, by the Board of Directors of the Castroville Community Services
District, Monterey County, California, and

WHEREAS, SILVIO BERNARDI, in rendering services as President and
Director of this District, has further enhanced an already distinguished record of public
service by serving as a key board member of this District from 1988 to 2007; and

WHEREAS, SILVIO BERNARDI’S, record as President and Director of this
District reflects extraordinary foresight and consistent devotion to the public interest and
the interests of the District and of the persons residing therein; and

WHEREAS, such extraordinary foresight and consistent devotion to the public
interest and the interests of the District and of the persons residing therein should not go
without eternal recognition by the Castroville Community Services District:

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Board of Directors of the
Castroville Community Services District, that the new water treatment plant shall be
officially and forever named in honor of Mr. Silvio Bernardi and shall be known as the
Silvio Bernardi Water Treatment Plant; and

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that a sign shall be affixed to the water
treatment plant in recognition of such honor, so that all persons from this day forward
shall recognize the distinguished record of public service Mr. Bernardi has made to his
community.

Passed and adopted by the unanimous vote of the Board of Directors of the
Castroville Community Services District at a meeting therefore held January 19, 2016.

ATTEST:

President

Secretary

19



TO:
DATE: January 19th, 2016

RE:

CASTROVILLE COMMUNITY
SERVICES DISTRICT

From the desk of
Eric Tynan — General Manager
Phone (831) 633-2560

Castroville CSD Board of Directors

Opportunity to receive in-basin water from MPWSP

RECOMMENDATION;

Approve Draft Return Water Planning Term Sheet with maximum contribution of $2.8 million
for pipeline

SUMMARY:

California American Water is proposing to build a Desal plant in Marina with slant walls for supply.
The fresh water drawn into the process must be returned to the over drafted Salinas River Ground
water Basin. CalAm is supportive of providing this In-basin Water to CCSD.

| have considered the opportunity and see several pros and cons;

Pros
[ ]

Could provide long term high quality water supply

Could Reduce need to drill new wells which carry the risk of poor water quality and expensive
treatment costs.

Would provide long term drought proof water supply

Cost per ACFT ($110) is very competitive with water produced from current wells

Could help improve basin over draft situation by reducing current pumping near seawater
intrusion contour.

May limit long term growth if in lieu pumping is too low to allow for future growth.

The proposed 4.4 Million for the pipe line to deliver the Desal water is too expensive for our
constituent to adsorb in their monthly bills

Loss of some control by the CCSD to manage its own water supply

Water cost at the end of 30 years could significantly exceed cost of well water.

If the salinity increases in the source water little or no low-cost water would be available,
instead the District would have to pay the $580 ACFT “Excess water” costs, which is
significantly more expensive than well water.

Significant exposure to politics and litigation from opponents of the CalAm project.

In conclusion,

e Consider approving the Draft Planning Term Sheet with a limit of $2.8 million for a pipe
line to transport the water to Castroville from the Desal Plant in Marina.
The 2.8 Million is the anticipated cost for a new deep well and treatment system.

Respectfully yours

J.Eric Tynan

1|Page

\

L

20



‘ROVILLE -: FARM BUREAL/
CASTROVILLE
COMMUNITY l ' ,_,!’24 MONTEREY

SERVICES DISTRICY

*

CALIFORNIA
AMERICAN WATER

ndWatch

monterey county

Salinas Valley Water Coalition

PRESS RELEASE Catherine Stedman

Office: 831-646-3208
January 12, 2016 Mobile: 831-241-2990
FOR IMMEDIATE RELEASE Email: catherine.stedman@amwater.com

STAKEHOLDER GROUPS, CALIFORNIA AMERICAN WATER AND CASTROVILLE COMMUNITY
SERVICES DISTRICT NEGOTIATE TERMS FOR DESAL PROJECT RETURN WATER

Plan to Keep Groundwater within the Salinas River Groundwater Basin Detailed in Draft Term
Sheet Released Today

PACIFIC GROVE, Calif. (January 12, 2015) — Lawyers for the Salinas Valley Water Coalition, Mon-
terey County Farm Bureau, LandWatch Monterey County, and the Monterey Peninsula Regional
Water Authority have agreed on a draft term sheet with California American Water and the Castro-
ville Community Services District that would dedicate a portion of the water produced by the pro-
posed Monterey Peninsula Water Supply Project desalination facility to serve the water-challenged
community of Castroville in North Monterey County.

“This proposal could constitute a significant win for stakeholders concerned that any groundwater
drawn by the project’s intake wells stays within the Salinas River Groundwater Basin into the fu-
ture,” said California American Water president Robert MacLean. “The terms also represent a win
for the people and water needs of Castroville and the Monterey Peninsula.”

Wells serving Castroville are being threatened by salt water intrusion as a result of decades of ex-
cessive upstream pumping. Under the proposal, the Castroville Community Services District would
purchase approximately 800 acre feet of desalinated water per year to replace its current ground-
water supply. As part of its water supply project, California American Water committed to return for
use in the Salinas Basin any portion of Salinas Basin groundwater drawn from its proposed slant
well intake system, located in North Marina. Delivering the water to Castroville, which is also locat-
ed in the basin, would satisfy this commitment and also other obligations that may arise as part of
the approval process for the project.

“From day one we have been adamant that any export of groundwater from the Salinas River
Groundwater Basin to the Peninsula would violate the Monterey County Water Resources Agen-

- more - «l



cy Act,” said Salinas Valley Water Coalition president Nancy Isakson. “The terms laid out in this
planning document would ensure that all groundwater from the Salinas River Groundwater Basin
is returned to the basin, and | believe, will ensure potential harm to the Salinas River Groundwater
Basin water right holders is avoided.”

California American Water’s source water slant wells are designed to draw about 96 percent sea-
water and 4% brackish groundwater at the western boundary of the Salinas Basin. Under the
proposed terms released today, Castroville Community Services District would fund a three-mile
pipeline to connect to California American Water's water supply project and purchase the return
water. Environmental study of the pipeline would be included in the water supply project’s EIR and
construction work for the pipeline would be performed by California American Water contrac-tors.

“Assuring that source water does not harm the Salinas Basin is the largest outstanding issue for
the successful completion of the desal plant and today’s announcement is a major step forward,”
said Monterey Peninsula Regional Water Authority president Jason Burnett. “Resolving return water
for the project will reduce the threat of litigation, will provide assurances to diverse stakeholders
including agricultural and environmental interests and will provide some direct benefit to ratepayers
on the Monterey Peninsula. | look forward to hearing from the public and my colleagues on whether
we have struck the right balance between the diverse interests.”

The term sheet will now be open for public comment and board review at the Monterey Peninsula
Regional Water Authority meeting January 14th at 5 p.m. at Seaside City Hall and at the Castroville
Community Services District meeting January 19th at 4:30 p.m. at 11499 Geil Street in Castroville.
The parties aim to submit the signed term sheet to the California Public Utilities Commission on
January 22. The term sheet itself would not be legally effective until a Final Environmental Impact
Report for the water supply project is certified and other approvals obtained, which is expected to
occur near the end of this year. For more information on the Monterey Peninsula Water Supply
project, visit www.watersupplyproject.org.

i

Stakeholders, Cal Am, and Castroville CSD Negotiate Terms for Desal Project Return Water Page 2 of 2

o)



RESOLUTION NO. 16-2

A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE CASTROVILLE
COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT APPROVING RETURN WATER
PLANNING TERM SHEET

RESOLVED by the Board of Directors (“Board”) of the Castroville Community Services
District (“District”), at a regular meeting called and held on January 19, 2016, at the business
oftice of the District, 111499 Geil Street, Castroville, California as follows:

WHEREAS, the Board makes the following findings of fact:

A, California-American Water Company (“CAW?) is seeking permits and approvals
for the Monterey Peninsula Water Supply Project (“MPWSP”), including a certificate of
public convenience and necessity from the California Public Utilities Commission
(“CPUC”).

B. The MPWSP includes a desalination plant that will provide a potable water
supply for CAW’s Monterey Peninsula service area. Rather than using an open-ocean intake
that would produce only seawater as source water for the desalination plant, the MPWSP
desalination plant will produce its soutce water from subterranean slant wells drilled adjacent
to the ocean, which will draw water from strata undetlying the ocean. The location of the
wells overlies the western portion of the Salinas River Groundwater Basin (“SRGB”).

C.  To meet applicable requirements of the Monterey County Water Resources
Agency Act (“Agency Act”, CAW has proposed as patt of the MPWSP to make available for
delivery to groundwater usets overlying the SRGB a volume of water equal to the percentage
of SRGB groundwater in the total MPWSP source watetr production, as determined by the
Agency (“Return Water”).

D. A controversy has atisen as to CAW’s obligation to deliver Return Water to the
SRGB, and as to the responsibility for the costs of producing the Return Water, and a Draft
Return Water Planning Term Sheet (“Term Sheet”) has been proposed to resolve these
issues and to reach agreement on a framework to satisfy Return Water requirements. A copy
of the January 12, 2016 Draft of the Term Sheet is attached to this Resolution as Fixhibit
gh i

[i. Pursuant to the terms of this T'erm Sheet, the Parties propose that CAW deliver
Return Water to the District, which is designated “CCSD” in the Term Sheet, and to the
Castroville Seawater Intrusion Project (“CSIP”) to satisfy Return Water requirements that
may arisc out of the Agency Act, CEQA, or California groundwater law, in accordance with
terms and conditions to be agreed upon based on the general principles contained in the
T'erm Sheet.

. The Salinas Valley Warter Coalition, Monterey County Farm  Burcau, and
Fandwatch Monterey County support CAW’s delivering Return Water to the District and to
CSIP for use in licu of extsting groundwarer pumping in the SRGB.



G.  The District currently relies on groundwater from the SRGB to meet water
demands within the District’s setvice area, which average approximately 800 acre-fect
annually (“afa”).

H.  The District increasingly has experienced water supply challenges due to water
quality degradation of its water supplies, primarily from increased salinity. The District is
actively pursuing altetative watet supplies and has applied to the State for funding to develop
deeper groundwater wells and other projects to serve its customer demands.

I. The District is interested in taking delivery of a Return Water supply from the

MPWSP to teplace ot supplement the District’s current reliance on groundwater from the
SRGB.

J. The District undetstands from its engineer and from CAW that preliminary cost
estimates for a pipeline to convey water from the MPWSP plant to the District are
apptroximately $6,500,000, which may be reduced to approximately $4,400,000, assuming
that CAW will secure contracts for construction of the pipeline and that environmental
review and permitting will be performed in conjunction with the MPWSP.

K. The District may not be able to prudently fund a pipeline for more than
$2,800,000.

L. Capital obligations for the pipeline would necessitate long-term commitments
by the District and certainty of source water supply for the District. The Term Sheet
addresses these issues.

M. The Term Sheet provides that the legal effectiveness of the Term Sheet is
contingent on the completion of CEQA review and does not irretrievably commit the
Parties to the Term Sheet to carrying out any physical activities that would be required to
implement the tetms of the Term Sheet and that the lead agency, and responsible agencies
like the District will retain full discretion with respect to deciding whether to approve Water
Supply Agreements or any other commitments necessary or convenient for CAW to meet
the Annual Return Water Obligation under the Term Sheet, including discretion to modify
commitments to avoid or reduce any significant adverse physical environmental effects from
Return Water activities that are within their jurisdiction.

N.  District Counsel advises that approval of the Term Sheet by the District Board
does not require prior review under the California Environmental Quality Act, because
approval of the Term Sheet will not constitute action that significantly furthers a project “in
a manner that forecloses alternatives or mitigation measures that would ordinarily be part of
CEQA review of that public project,” as required by Cal.CodeRegs., tit. 14, § 15004, subd.
(b)(2)(B)and the decision of the California Supreme Courtt aSave Tara v City of West
[ lo/lywood (2008) 45 Cal4™ 116, 138.

0. The District’s General Manager recommends approval of the Term Sheet.

3]



NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Board of Directors of the Castroville

Community Services District, as follows:

1. Approval of Return WaterPlanning Term Sheet. The Board approves execution by
the Board President of the Return Water Term Sheet, a copy of which is attached to this
Resolution 16-2 as Exhibit “\”.

2. Authority to Implement Term Sheet. The Disttict, acting through the General Manager
and the Board President, are authorized to meet and confer with such persons, including
representatives of other Parties to the Term Sheet and the District’s engineering and legal
advisots to carty out the activities necessaty to comply with the Term Sheet and with
applicable law.

3. Limitation on Authority to Implement Term Sheet.Prior to compliance with the
California Environmental Quality Act (“CEQA”), the District and persons acting on behalf
of the District shall not take any action or commit the District to any action to implement
the Term Sheet that would as a practical matter under the circumstances effectively preclude
any alternatives or mitigation measures that would otherwise require to be considered,
including the alternative of not going forwatrd with the project outlined in the Term Sheet.

The foregoing resolution was duly and properly introduced at a regular meeting of the
Castroville Community Services District Board of Directors duly held on January 19,
2016,and passed and adopted by the following vote:

AYES:
NOES:
ABSENT:
ABSTAIN:

President of the Board
Attest:

Secretary of the Board



EXHIBIT A

DRAFT RETURN WATER PLANNING TERM SHEET
Dated January 12, 2016

(4



DRAFT RETURN WATER PLANNING TERM SHEET

This PLANNING TERM SHEET (the “Term Sheet”) is made as of

, 2016, by and among CALIFORNIA-AMERICAN WATER
COMPANY (“CAW”), the SALINAS VALLEY WATER COALITION (“SVWC”), the
MONTEREY COUNTY FARM BUREAU (“MCFB”), the MONTEREY PENINSULA
REGIONAL WATER AUTHORITY (“Authority”), LANDWATCH MONTEREY
COUNTY, the CASTROVILLE COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT (“CCSD”), and
[OTHER PARTIES] (individually, “Party”; collectively, “Parties”).

RECITALS

A. CAW is seeking permits and approvals for the Monterey Peninsula Water Supply
Project (“MPWSP”), including a certificate of public convenience and necessity from
the California Public Utilities Commission (“CPUC”);

B. The MPWSP includes a desalination plant that will provide a potable water supply for
CAW’s Monterey Peninsula service area. Rather than using an open-ocean intake that
would produce only seawater as source water for the desalination plant, the MPWSP
desalination plant will produce its source water from subterranean slant wells drilled
adjacent to the ocean, which will draw water from strata underlying the ocean. The
location of the wells overlies the western portion of the Salinas River Groundwater
Basin (“SRGB”).

C. CAW characterizes its MPWSP as proposing to develop seawater and brackish
groundwater originating from the SRGB to produce source water that would be
desalinated to provide a potable water supply for CAW’s Monterey Peninsula service
area.

D. The SVWC, MCFB and Landwatch contend that—rather than proposing to use an
open-ocean intake that would produce only seawater—CAW’s MPWSP proposes to
use wells developed in the SRGB to produce source water for desalination to provide
CAW’s Monterey Peninsula service area with a new source of water supply.

E. The ratio of seawater to brackish SRGB groundwater in the MPWSP source water is
anticipated to change over time, with more seawater and less SRGB groundwater
anticipated later in the MPWSP’s life;

F. CAW contends that source water production by the MPWSP is unlikely to cause
significant adverse environmental effects with respect to SRGB groundwater
resources and is unlikely to cause injury to prior groundwater rights in the SRGB but
submits that the Monterey County Water Resources Agency Act (“Agency Act”)
authorizes the Monterey County Water Resources Agency (“Agency”) to obtain an
injunction prohibiting the export and use of SRGB groundwater outside of the SRGB
and certain areas of Fort Ord:;

G. The SVWC, MCFB and Landwatch submit that the Agency Act directly prohibits the

g
~3



export and use of SRGB groundwater outside of the SRGB and certain areas of Fort
Ord without the need for the Agency to obtain an injunction;

. To meet applicable requirements of the Agency Act, CAW has proposed as part of
the MPWSP to make available for delivery to groundwater users overlying the SRGB
a volume of water equal to the percentage of SRGB groundwater in the total MPWSP
source water production, as determined by the Agency (“Return Water”),

The SVWC, MCFB and Landwatch contend there is no surplus SRGB groundwater
available for CAW’s use in providing public water service within or outside of the
SRGB and that the law of California groundwater rights requires that any production
and use of SRGB groundwater by the MPWSP must be returned for use within the
SRGB in lieu of existing groundwater pumping;

For MPWSP planning and engineering purposes, CAW submits that the MPWSP
source water wells have been designed so that approximately 4% of the source water
produced by the MPWSP will originate as brackish groundwater from the SRGB;

. For planning purposes, CAW has assumed that the Return Water volume for the large
desalination plant will be 1,080 afa, and for the small plant 690 afa;

. The CPUC is conducting environmental review of the MPWSP under the California
Environmental Quality Act (“CEQA”), and the Monterey Bay National Marine
Sanctuary is conducting environmental review of the MPWSP under the National
Environmental Policy Act (“NEPA”);

. The modeling used in the CPUC’s April 2015 CalAm Monterey Peninsula Water
Supply Project Draft Environmental Impact Report (“DEIR”) estimates that the
volume of SRGB groundwater produced as source water for the large-scale (9.6
million gallons per day) MPWSP would be approximately 7 percent, or 1,889 afa,
under existing land-use conditions and would be approximately 4 percent, or 1,080
afa, under projected future 2060 land-use conditions, and would average
approximately 5.5 percent, or 1,485 afa, over the life of the MPWSP. (DEIR at 4.4-
67.)

. Note C to the CPUC’s DEIR Table 2-5 states that “groundwater modeling indicates
that as much as 1,080 afa may need to be returned to the Salinas Valley Groundwater
Basin (based on 4 percent of total source water intake being drawn from the Salinas
Valley Groundwater Basin[]))” and states that “MPWSP supply would be sufficient
to provide this larger quantity of return water.”

. The CPUC is preparing a revised DEIR/Environmental Impact Statement
(RDEIR/DEIS) for the MPWSP that will assess the significance of effects to SRGB
groundwater resources, and the modeling in the revised RDEIR/DEIS will be updated
and calibrated to include test well production data obtained to date (over 100 days of
pumping). CAW also is working to gather additional (up to two years) test well
production data to inform analysis of those effects. The full data set is not expected
to be available before the CPUC’s completion of CEQA/NEPA review and its

f’) N
0 o ¢



decision whether to approve a certificate of convenience and necessity for the
MPWSP;

. The Parties and the State Water Resources Control Board are in agreement, and the
DEIR concludes, that injecting desalinated water from the MPWSP into the SRGB is
less desirable than delivering the Return Water for beneficial use in in the SRGB;

. Prior environmental analyses reveal that there may be limitations in the capacity of
the Castroville Seawater Intrusion Project (“CSIP”) to accommodate all of the
MPWSP Return Water under some conditions. (DEIR, p. 2-45, 6-4, 6-114; Pure
Water Monterey, GWR DEIR, Appendix Q, Table B-3);

. CSIP is an Agency project that provides recycled water and diverted Salinas River
water for use in lieu of groundwater pumping for irrigated agricultural use in the
Castroville area of the SRGB;

. The CPUC Administrative Law Judge has requested additional testimony from the
Joint Settling Parties regarding Return Water options, and that testimony must be
submitted to the CPUC by January 22, 2016;

. The SVWC, MCFB and Landwatch contend that the MPWSP’s well production may
cause injury to the SRGB and senior groundwater rights holders in the SRGB under
California groundwater law, even if the RDEIR/DEIS concludes that the well
production would not cause a significant adverse effect under CEQA.

. MCFB, SVWC and Landwatch oppose any scenario where Return Water would be
used outside the SRGB, rather than for use in lieu of existing groundwater pumping
in the SRGB;

. In the July 31, 2013 Settlement Agreement among 16 parties to Proceeding
A1204019, MCFB, SVWC, Landwatch, the Agency, and Citizens for Public Water
reserved all rights to challenge production of water from the SRGB by CAW in any
appropriate forum based on their concerns for potential harm to the SRGB and users
thereof;

. MCFB and SVWC have stated they will litigate these issues if they are not resolved
through agreement;

. CAW and the Authority maintain that any obligation to return SRGB groundwater to
the SRGB arises only as a requirement of the Agency Act, except to the extent that
Return Water is necessary as part of a physical solution to avoid harm to the SRGB
and senior groundwater rights holders in the SRGB under California groundwater law
or to mitigate significant adverse effects to the SRGB or particular groundwater users
pursuant to CEQA;

. CAW, with the encouragement of the Authority, also desires to maximize revenue for
Return Water to offset water costs and water rates for CAW customers on the
Monterey Peninsula;



7. CAW must obtain CPUC approval to deliver or sell any Return Water for use outside
of CAW’s service area,

AA. A controversy has now arisen as to CAW’s obligation to deliver Return Water to
the SRGB, and as to the responsibility for the costs of producing the Return Water,
and the Parties to this Term Sheet desire to resolve these issues and to reach
agreement on a framework to satisfy Return Water requirements;

BB. Pursuant to the terms of this Term Sheet, the Parties propose that CAW deliver
Return Water to the CCSD and to the CSIP to satisfy Return Water requirements that
may arise out of the Agency Act, CEQA, or California groundwater law, in
accordance with terms and conditions to be agreed upon based on the general
principles contained in this Term Sheet;

CC. CCSD submits that it provides municipal and domestic water service to the Town
of Castroville, which overlies the SRGB in an area north of the City of Marina and
west of the City of Salinas;

DD. CCSD submits that it currently relies on groundwater from the SRGB to meet
Castroville’s water demands, which average approximately 800 afa;

EE.CCSD submits that it increasingly has experienced water supply challenges due to
water quality degradation of its water supplies, primarily from increased salinity;

FF. CCSD submits that poor water quality, including elevated sodium levels extant in
CCSD’s groundwater supplies, can contribute to health risks of individuals
susceptible to high sodium;

GG. CCSD submits that it has been identified as a disadvantaged community (Greater
Monterey County IRWM Regional Water Management Group Disadvantaged
Community Outreach Plan, Prepared for the Environmental Justice Coalition for
Water by Nilsen & Associates, Approved April 18, 2012), and was an active
participant in the Regional Plenary Oversight Group process established by the Office
of Ratepayer Advocates to determine whether the Regional Desalination Project, a
predecessor project to the MPWSP, would be a source of supply for Castroville;

HH. CCSD submits that many of CCSD’s customers contribute significantly to
agricultural and hospitality industries in the Salinas Valley and on the Monterey
Peninsula;

I[I. CCSD submits that it is actively pursuing alterative water supplies and has applied to
the State for funding to develop deeper groundwater wells and other projects to serve
its customer demands;

JJ. CCSD submits that it is interested in taking delivery of a Return Water supply from
the MPWSP to replace or supplement CCSD’s current reliance on groundwater from
the SRGB:

30



KK. Preliminary cost estimates for a pipeline to convey water from the MPWSP plant to
CCSD are approximately $6,500,000, which may be reduced to approximately
$4,400,000, assuming that CAW will secure contracts for construction of the pipeline
and that environmental review and permitting will be performed in conjunction with
the MPWSP. CCSD submits that it may not be able to prudently fund a pipeline for
more than $2,800,000, and that capital obligations for the pipelinewould necessitate
long-term commitments by CCSD and certainty of source water supply for CCSD;

LL.The SYWC, MCFB, and Landwatch support CAW’s delivering Return Water to
CCSD and to CSIP for use in lieu of existing groundwater pumping in the SRGB; and

MM. CAW’s delivery of Return Water to CCSD pursuant to the terms of this Term Sheet
is a fair and equitable resolution of the disputed matters described above, and is
consistent with the law and policy controlling the CPUC’s approval of the MPWSP.

NN. The foregoing Recitals are included to provide background regarding this Term
Sheet but are neither part of nor incorporated into its terms.

NOW, THEREFORE, as a COMPROMISE and SETTLEMENT of the above-stated
dispute, and to provide for an efficient and effective resolution of this dispute, the Parties
do hereby AGREE to negotiate appropriate binding agreements on the following terms:

1. Notwithstanding any other provision of this Term Sheet, this Term Sheet sets forth
agreements in principle concerning its subject matter, but does not at this time
constitute binding covenants or conditions with respect to the issue of Return Water.

2. Itis anticipated that certain Parties to thisterms sheet will negotiate and enter into
water purchase agreements under which CAW will deliver Return Water to the SRGB
during the term of the anticipated water purchase agreements for use in lieu of
existing groundwater production as follows:

a. CAW shall have annual Return Water requirements that shall be calculated
based on the percentage of SRGB groundwater in the total MPWSP source
water production for the prior calendar year (“Annual Return Water
Obligation™).

i. During the first three months after start-up of the MPWSP, the Annual
Return Water Obligation shall be 7% of total source water production
during that period, and for the remainder of that year shall be the
percentage of SRGB groundwater in the total MPWSP source water
production calculated during the first three months in which the
MPWSP started up and then operated.

ii. Thereafter, CAW shall make available for delivery to the SRGB for
beneficial use each year the Annual Return Water Obligation.

ol
P



iii. The volume of the Annual Return Water Obligation shall be
‘determined by the Agency based on the methodology set forth in
Exhibit A [parties analyzing], which may include annual averaging
and other operational parameters appropriate to the circumstances.

b. CAW shall make available for delivery to CCSD 800 afa of Return Water if
the large desalination plant is constructed or 690 afa if the smaller desalination
plant is constructed (“CCSD Delivery Volume”).

c. If the Annual Return Water Obligation is less than the CCSD Delivery
Volume, CAW shall make available for delivery potable water in addition to
the amount of the Annual Return Water Obligation sufficient to satisfy the
CCSD Delivery Volume (“Excess Water”).

d. CAW shall make available for delivery to CSIP any Annual Return Water
Obligation in excess of the CCSD Delivery Volume, according to procedures

agreed to in the Water Purchase Agreement.

3. The Parties acknowledge that CAW could be legally required by a regulatory agency,
including the CPUC in this proceeding, or by a court, to make water deliveries to
other locations in the SRGB to the extent necessary to mitigate any groundwater
impacts from the MPWSP that were demonstrated in relation to a specific location
overlying the SRGB (“Other Return Water Obligation™). Such Other Return Water
Obligation could also serve to satisfy CAWs obligations to return water to the SRGB
under the Act, CEQA, or common-law water law principle. Under such
circumstances, the Parties agree that it may be inequitable to CAW and its ratepayers
to fund both the Other Return Water Obligation and the Return Water obligations
specified herein as this would result in a duplicative liability to CAW and its
ratepayers. CAW’s obligation to make available the CCSD Delivery Volume shall be
reduced in the event and to the extent that a regulatory agency or court has required
CAW to deliver Return Water in a manner or location different than as specified in
the Term Sheet. CCSD shall not be obliged to purchase Return Water if it determines
that the reduced amount of Return Water would not be sufficient to justify a Water
Purchase Agreement as contemplated herein. In the event that CCSD determines that
its water purchase is not justified due to an Other Return Water Obligation, the parties
to this Term Sheet will meet and confer in good faith to effect other arrangements to
make the remaining Return Water, net of the Other Return Water Obligation,
available for use in lieu of existing groundwater pumping in the SRGB in order to
c;x;lsure that CAW will meet its Annual Return Water Obligation under this Term

eet.

The Parties further acknowledge that the CCSD must be assured of a specific volume of
Return Watet to justify investment in the capital facilities necessary to convey the
Return Water from the Project to the CCSD (the “CCSD Facilities™), and therefore
(L\'\‘(/’s obligation to the CCSD Delivery Volume specified herein cannot be terminated
during the term of the anticipated water putchase agreements after such time as CCSD
has obligated itself to finance such capital facilities. T'o atford the best foresight in

10 3

Lo



relation to potcntiauy competing Return Water obligations, while also facilitating the
certainty relating to Return Water deliveries required by CCSD, CAW’s obligation to
make available the CCSD Delivery Volume under the terms of that water purchase
agreement shall become unconditional on the date that is the latest of the following

dates:

a the date on which the CPUC has issued a CPCN for the Project and the period
to challenge the legality of the CPUC’s issuance of the CPCN (based on
CEQA compliance or otherwise) has expired and no challenge has been
brought;

b. the date on which any challenge against the CPUC’s issuance of the CPCN is
resolved with finality following all available appeals and petitions; or

c. 60 days following the date on which the CCSD provides notification to CAW
that it has secured financing, acceptable to CCSD, to construct the CCSD

Facilities.

In the event of any challenge against the CPUC's issuance of the CPCN, the Parties to
this Agreement shall meet and confer in good faith to effect other arrangements to
make the total amount of the Return Water, as adjusted by any Other Return Water
Obligation, available for use in lieu of existing groundwater pumping in the SRGB in
order to ensure that CAW will meet its Annual Return Water Obligation under this
Agreement during the pendency of that litigation.

After the above dates, Cal Am may not terminate its obligation to deliver the CCSD
Delivery Volume in the event CAW is subsequently required to make Other Return
Water Obligations. CAW and CCSD shall meet and confer as necessary within a
reasonable amount of time before or after any of the above dates if it appears that
CAW’s obligation to make available the CCSD Delivery Volume may not become
unconditional. Due to the urgent nature of the MPWSP and other regulatory
pressures to implement the MPWSP, CAW and CCSD may mutually agree at any
time to amend and move forward with the CCSD Water Purchase Agreement,
notwithstanding Other Return Water Obligations, provided all other required
approvals have been attained and provided that CAW will meet its Annual Return
Water Obligation under this Term Sheet through some combination of the CCSD
Water Purchase Agreement, the CSIP Water Purchase Agreement, Other Return
Water Obligations, or arrangements made pursuant to paragraph 6 of the Term Sheet.
4. Return Water and Excess Water pricing shall be as follows:

a. CCSD: For each acre-foot of Return Water or Excess Water made available
for delivery to CCSD:

i. CCSD shall pay_$1 10 per acre-foot, as currently estimated, for Return
Water made available for delivery to meet the Annual Return Water

Obligation, which reflects its avoided cost to produce groundwater to

11

33



meet customer demand‘

{i. CCSD shall pay $380 per acre-foot, as currently estimated, for any
Excess Water, which reflects the operations and maintenance cost for
the MPWSP to produce one acre-foot of potable water.

b. CSIP: For each acre-foot of Return Water delivered by CAW, CSIP shall pay
$xxx per acre-foot, as currently estimated, which reflects the CSIP customers’
marginal avoided cost for recycled water produced for use by the CSIP in lieu

recharge project’s customers.

c. Payment for Return Water and Excess Water shall be subject to standard
financing provisions, including appropriate price adjustments. The pricing set
forth in this Term Sheet is for illustrative purposes only, and actual prices
have not been determined.

. The Parties support CAW negotiating and entering into Water Purchase Agreements
with CCSD and the Agency (for CSIP) consistent with the terms of this Term Sheet.

a. The Water Purchase Agreements shall have an initial term of at least 30 years.

b. Prior to the expiration of the Water Purchase Agreements contemplated
herein, CCSD and CSIP shall have a right of first refusal to enter into new
water purchase agreements on terms to be negotiated at the time.

CAW’s obligation to make Return Water available for use in lieu of existing
groundwater pumping in the SRGB to meet its Annual Return Water Obligation shall
survive for a period of 30 years if the initial Water Purchase Agreements do not
become effective or are otherwise amended or terminated. In that event, the Parties to
this Term Sheet shall meet and confer in good faith to effect other arrangements to
make the total amount of the Return Water reduced by any Other Return Water
Obligation available for use in lieu of existing groundwater pumping in the SRGB in
order to ensure that Cal-Am will meet its Annual Return Water Obligation under this
Term Sheet.

Upon expiration or non-renewal of the Water Purchase Agreements: (a) CAW shall
comply with the Agency Act; and (b) unless CAW demonstrates that Return Water is
not needed to prevent legal injury to prior groundwater rights holders in the SRGB or
to avoid significant adverse effects to SRGB groundwater resources pursuant to
procedures to be agreed upon in future negotiations, CAW shall continue to make
Return Water available for delivery to the SRGB for use in lieu of existing
groundwater production. In the event of a dispute among any of the parties to this
Term Sheet with respect to CAW’s need to continue providing Return Water, such
dispute shall be resolved by a dispute resolution procedure to be agreed upon in future
negoftiations.

34



3. This Term Sheet reflects a settlement and compromise of putative claims and
remedies of the Parties hereto.

9. If the Return Water settlement described in this Term Sheet is not approved by the
CPUC and implemented by CAW, the SVWC, MCFB and Landwatch reserve their
rights to challenge CAW’s production of water from the SRGB in any appropriate
forum.

10. The Parties agree to support CPUC approval of MPWSP consistent with the
compromise and settlement reflected in this Term Sheet, and agree to defend and
support this Return Water settlement Term Sheet in any administrative or judicial
proceedings concerning this Term Sheet and/or CAW’s obligations and
responsibilities with respect to Return Water.

11. Among other things, this Term Sheet helps to define a stable and finite project
description that will facilitate the CPUC’s completion of CEQA review for the
MPWSP. The legal effectiveness of this Term Sheet is contingent on the completion
of CEQA review and does not irretrievably commit the Parties to carrying out any
physical activities that would be required for CAW to meet the Annual Return Water
Obligation, including through the anticipated Water Purchase Agreements whose
future approval will be conditioned upon the completion of CEQA review by the
CPUC as lead agency for the MPWSP and by those Parties playing the role of a
responsible agency with respect to the anticipated Water Supply Agreements. The
lead agency and responsible agencies will retain full discretion with respect to
deciding whether to approve Water Supply Agreements or any other commitments
necessary or convenient for CAW to meet the Annual Return Water Obligation,
including discretion to modify commitments to avoid or reduce any significant
adverse physical environmental offects from Return Water activities that are within
their jurisdiction.

12. This Term Sheet does not currently impact the terms of sections 3.1(b) of the
document known as the Large Settlement Agreement. To the extent later binding
agreements may specifically do so, they will not impact the Agency’s authority and
responsibilities under the Agency Act.

13. This Term Sheet may be executed in any number of counterparts.

[Signatures to be added]



CASTROVILLE COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT

GENERAL MANAGER’S REPORT JANUARY 19, 2016

% Regulatory Compliance

R O R Y 5y R W

oo

No coliform violations (all routine samples negative) for December 2015
Submitted water quality reports to 8 large Water system customers
Preparing CDPH Well permit for new well #5

Preparing DWR Well permit for new well #5

Preparing MCWRA Well permit for new well #5

Regulatory documentation for CCSD sewer jetting activities

Submitted California Integrated Water Quality “No spill” report for CCSD,
Moro Cojo and Moss Landing for December 2016

Regulatory documentation for MLCSD sewer jetting activities

Regulatory documentation for CCSD sewer jetting activities

% Current Projects

COoOCO0ODO0OO0DODOO0O0OO0O

Negotiate terms for Desal water/pipeline

218 Tax measure for water service

Complete Arsenic Treatment system for Well #5

Moss Landing Operations, see report in Board packet

Moro Cojo Operations, see report in Board packet

Castroville Operations, see report in Board packet

MS(4) stormwater discharge permit

Pedestrian bike path over railroad tracks (on hold)

Update sewer ordinances for CCSD and Moss Landing

Repair blockage on Castroville Blvd sewer siphon

Sewer cleaning, repair, video and maintenance program for CCSD
Assist NCP&RD with proposed tax measure — committee formed
Enforce Water Conservation level 2

36



< Completed Projects

g ocoooQ@o

Permit new Well 5 (formerly Well 2B) including CEQA documentation
Posting and first reading of rate increase per 2018

3 Street light out- reported to PG&E

Repaired lights on Castroville overhead sign

Completed contract with De Nora for Well 5 media change out

60% plans for redesign of sewer/bike path conflict with Zone 2 force main
(on hold pending funding)

4 Upcoming Projects

a
a
a

Cc ooGd

O

Well #3 replacement / rehab

183 Multimodal Caltrans project

Meet with NMR&PD Ballot Committee re: tax measure for
NCR&PD

Resolve Moss Landing MRWPCA seat on Board of directors
Consider Desal opportunities- Deep Water Desal /CalAm
Upgrade Moss Landing Lift station Motor control centers
Realign sewer force main for Bike path over railroad tracks
to Castroville Blvd

Design Washington sewer bypass line

< Meetings/Seminars (attended)

o000 o oo

Monterey County Sherriff's Citizens Advisory Group-Adriana & Eric
Conf call with CalAm, Landwatch, SYWC , Interveners et al” Ron, Lloyd
Gina Bartlett GSA facilitator conference- Ron & Eric

Meeting with GM of MCWD re: Desal opportunities

Monterey County Grand Jury

TAMC — Transportation Investment Plan Community Leaders group
Special District Water Managers meeting- Eric & Keith Van Der Maaten
Monthly Rotary Board meeting

< Meetings/Seminars (upcoming)

a

R O 5 Y [y Iy

Redevelopment Oversight Committee- Ron

Special District Water Managers meeting

Monterey County Sherriff's Citizens Advisory Group-Adriana & Eric
NMR&PD Ballot Committee re: tax measure for NCR&PD

Special District Managers meeting

Meeting with Moss Landing Chamber

MRWPCA meetings — Ron

TAMC HWY 156 Citizens Advisory Group (CAG)

< Improvements/Ideas/ Suggestions

a
a
a

Consider Tony Akel to do Sewer master plan for Moss Landing
Select areas for Saddle and lateral replacement program
Select Water Main valves for replacement



CHIIPM c# IIPM

HMM [ TVO

V# IIPM

00l
00¢
00€
00V
009
009
004

viLdvda

Mv3ad 440

-Z2#TIEM -€#T1AM

-y #773AM

G110z ¥34iN303d

{

6€L

ZH#IIPM

16V

suojjen uotjji

HIIPM V#IIPM

001
0s1
00¢
06¢

0o¢€

0S¢

38



sauoz sajel kq ebesniemod

| 7
,

_
_
_
|
|
,
|
_
|
|
|

#
|
#
#
|
|
|
7
|
.
,
4
|
k
7
,
7
,
|
|
7
|

|
|
,
|
|
|
|
140V u3d 321dd § DAY |
|
10i$ ”
R |
SNOTIVO NOITIIN ¥3d § DAY
50e$ |
,
|
ot 879 616 29879 296'S1 8160¢ L1yie [420 0 SIVLOL ATHLNONW
Z#1PM | e# I8N i 119M
16y [ 7698 e SL 08
_ Yo 11%0 Jors  |000SE9sE 02U
000CSYE 6T SL0ZE L) “Z#T1EM
199 £995 16 1908 Ol 72
696% 000820956 5102211
000569655 SI0ZIE LTl SE#T13M
c012s  lees 0gzylL 881z} 290z %8 9%
000726086 SL0ZIZH L
; 000vY9e886 SLozgieLizy -y #773M
65 LVE 4 99'697 ” S0v6T ,
3 5 § T
@ ING » > &
m N A » N ] ~
Ze1oM | s oM | wHIIEM i i % u.qr .ml §1-030 91 GL-AON
s = &
Y
oy _
gLoznzjicL

JOM)SIQ S991AIeS JUnNwWwwo? al||A0I3SEe)
I |



CASTROVILLE COMMUNITY
SERVICES DISTRICT

OPERATIONS REPORT

Emergency calls for the month of December:

a) Pump failure at Castroville Blvd, 12/15/15.
b) High level float station 1, 12/5/15

Maintenance:

a) Continue to exercise valves in the distribution system.

b) Continue to flush the fire hydrants.

¢) Run the stand-by engines at the water plant sites bi-weekly.

d) Run the stand-by engines at the sewer lift station weekly.

e¢) Documented/covered graffiti.

f) Cosmetic site/station maintenance.

g) Cleaned storm drains.

h) Jetted sewer mains.

i) Backflow prevention testing.

j) Exercised Salinas Street Valve/ removed key extension.

k) Repaired Castroville sign on north side of town.

I) Fixed fence at site 2.

m) Fixed mesh netting at sand pile.
) Extended conduit for transducer at Well 5 to control box and pulled wire through.
) Checked services that were out of service.
) Installed fire hydrant at corner of Commercial Pkwy and Blackie Rd.
)

©

Erected depth gauge at pond on Commercial Pkwy.

o

r) Located leak near intake at Commercial Pkwy pond.

Work Orders:
a) 48 Hour notices - 47 g) Padlock Service - 1
b) Final bill/ read meter - 3 h) Toilet Rebate inspection - 0
c) Investigate - 3 i) Reconnection -1
d) Miscellaneous - 0 j) Shut Off - 0
e) Install / Change Meter - 1 k) TOTAL WORK ORDERS - 62

f) Turn On Service - 1

.
=



Castroville Community Services District

Percent Water Loss

R.O. softner
4000 gal.

R.O. softner
4000 gal.

R.O. softner
4000 gal.

R.O. softner
4000 gal.

R.O. softner
4000 gal.

R.O. softner
4000 gal.

R.O. softner
4000 gal.

R.O. softner
4000 gal.

R.O. softner
4000 gal.

R.O. softner
4000 gal.

R.O. softner
4000 gal.

R.O. softner
4000 gal.
R.O. softner
4000 gal.

Month & Year
Site 2 Well | Site 3 Well | Site 4 Well Totals Totals miscollaneous Unaccounted
Month Gal. Gal. Gal. Water Pumped | Water Sold Water %
Hydrant meters 65532. Jetting 13320k
gal.Flushing 24k gal.Leaks 12k. FD
Dec. 9, 14 5635000 3150000 8728000 17513000 15765109] 117853 *°° 9.31%
Hydrant meters 153789, Jetting 25500k
Jan. 9, 15 4680000 3880000 7432000 15992000 14263410] 212292 9?"F'“5“‘"9 i 9.48%
g:l Flus!"\ing 22 ga\.Le;ks '20: FD
Feb. 9, 15 7517000 0 8556000 16073000 14987234| 200396 “° 5.51%
Hydrant meters. 160147. Jetting 10k
9-Mar-15 6554000 0 8854000 15408000 13323203 190147 srhsting tokealLeako ok e 12.30%
vk e
9-Apr-15 6368000 2950000{ 11432000 20750000 18485877 283420 **° 9.55%
L
11-May-15 8845000 1064000] 12559000 22468000 20011977| 320042 “* 9.51%
Hydrant meters 369362. Jetting 20k
10-Jun-15 6686000 4729000 10309000 21724000 19595303| 407362 seiFuehns tokgslteake Ok 70 00 7.92%
Hydrant meters 300399 Jetting &
10-Jul-15 7272000 4740000] 11803000 23815000 21125397| 353399 FlstingWksaleake 25 7D — 9.81%
Hydrant meters 516419 Jetting &
10-Aug-15 8585000 3454000 13280000 25319000 22402143| 568419 ™ ‘Skgj'jj‘k_si“' FoA000 9.28%
Hydrant meters 276162. Jetting &
9-Sep-15 6876000 4181000{ 13840000 24897000 22155228 366162 Ptz asLesks 60 FO 4000 9.54%
Hydrant meters 231558, Jetting &
9-Oct-15 6714000 4749000 12437000 23900000 21473516 231558 Fusnma 11k sallesks Ok FO 400 9.18%
Hydrant meters 45179. Jetting &
10-Nov-15 8134000 4632000 10941000 23707000 21378438|  9577Q Flustina 123k aatLesks 206 FD 4000 9.42%
Hydrant meters 57895. Jetting &
9-Dec-15 4936000 3774000 7611000 16321000 14582402| 202895 Fusrine 155k gelLesks O Fo 4000 9.41%
|Average 9.24%

12.00%

10.00%

0.00%




Castroville
DECEMBER 2015 JETTING




CASTROVILLE COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT

MORO COJO - ZONE 2

MONTHLY O&M REPORT
DeceMBER 2015

& LIFT STATION @ CASTROVILLE BLVD

a

Did pump-down, alarm check, and general inspection
of Lift Station 12/3/2015

Did pump-down, alarm check, and general inspection
of Lift Station 12/10/2015

Did pump-down, alarm check, and general inspection
of Lift Station 12/17/2015

Did pump-down, alarm check, and general inspection
of Lift Station 12/24/2015

Did pump-down, alarm check, and general inspection
of Lift Station 12/31/2015

& LIFT STATION @ COMPO DE CASA

d

a

a

Did pump-down, alarm check, and general inspection
of Lift Station 12/3/2015

Did pump-down, alarm check, and general inspection
of Lift Station 12/10/2015

Did pump-down, alarm check, and general inspection
of Lift Station 12/17/2015

Did pump-down, alarm check, and general inspection
of Lift Station 12/24/2015

Did pump-down, alarm check, and general inspection
of Lift Station 12/31/2015

&N

7
44



S

<,
L4

JETTING ACTIVITIES

o Jetted sewer lines btwn MH #20 to-MH 21
Jetted sewer lines btwn MH #58 to-CO#1
Jetted sewer lines btwn MH #41 to-MH #42
Jetted sewer lines btwn Lift #54 to-MH #56
Total jetted approx. 810 feet

Cooo

OTHER MATTERS
o Responded to 3 Under ground Alert marking requests
Reported 1 street light outages
Installed new Battery @ Castroville Blvd Lift Station
Performed inspection of all storm drains in September 2015
Emailed notice of “no spill” to CIWQS 12-1-2015
Coordinated open space maintenance of field area mowing in June 2015

[ R Ry Oy

Improvements/CIP/ Suggestions
o Need to confirm that stormdrain interceptors are clear and detention
ponds are clean
o Need to review cost of service for potential rate increase

> ol

Ve



MORO COJO

DECEMBER 2015 JETTING 12/29/2015

MH21>MH20 SDR35

8"

CO1>MH58  SDR35
8"

MH42>MH41 SDR35
8"

MH41>Co. PSM

Total Events

Jetted
Jetted
Jetted

Jetted

12/1/2015 MG/DC Routine  MH20 ML MH21 ML

12/1/2015 MG/DC Routine MH58 ML CO1 ML
12/1/2015 MG/DC Routine MH41 ML MH42 ML
12/1/2015 MG/DC Routine MH41 ML
Feet
Jetted

90.00
ft
90.00
ft
306.00
ft
324.00
ft

810




CASTROVILLE COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT

MOSS LANDING (ZONE 3)

MONTHLY O&M REPORT
DeceMBER 2015

& LIFT STATION # 1 (Struve Rd)

a

Did pump-down, alarm check, and general inspection
of Lift Station 12/3/2015

Did pump-down, alarm check, and general inspection
of Lift Station 12/10/2015 '

Did pump-down, alarm check, and general inspection
of Lift Station 12/17/2015

Did pump-down, alarm check, and general inspection
of Lift Station 12/24/2015

Did pump-down, alarm check, and general inspection
of Lift Station 12/31/2015

& LIFT STATION #2 (Hwy 1 @ Pottery barn)

Q

a

Did pump-down, alarm check, and general inspection
of Lift Station 12/3/2015

Did pump-down, alarm check, and general inspection
of Lift Station 12/10/2015

Did pump-down, alarm check, and general inspection
of Lift Station 12/17/2015

Did pump-down, alarm check, and general inspection
of Lift Station 12/24/2015

Did pump-down, alarm check, and general inspection
of Lift Station 12/31/2015



& LIFT STATION #3 (in front of Phil’s fish market)

a

Did pump-down, alarm check, and general inspection
of Lift Station 12/3/2015

Did pump-down, alarm check, and general inspection
of Lift Station 12/10/2015

Did pump-down, alarm check, and general inspection
of Lift Station 12/17/2015

Did pump-down, alarm check, and general inspection
of Lift Station 12/24/2015

Did pump-down, alarm check, and general inspection
of Lift Station 12/31/2015

& LIFT STATION #4 (Potrero Rd)

a

5

[ S iy Wy

Did pump-down, alarm check, and general inspection
of Lift Station 12/3/2015

Did pump-down, alarm check, and general inspection
of Lift Station 12/10/2015

Did pump-down, alarm check, and general inspection
of Lift Station 12/17/2015

Did pump-down, alarm check, and general inspection
of Lift Station 12/24/2015

Did pump-down, alarm check, and general inspection
of Lift Station 12/31/2015

% JETTING ACTIVITIES

Jetted sewer lines btwn MH #20 to-MH #21
Jetted sewer lines btwn MH #58 to-CO #1
Jetted sewer lines btwn MH #41 to-MH #42
Jetted sewer lines btwn MH #40 to-MH #41
Total jetted approx. 810 feet

< OTHER MATTERS

a

]
a
a

O

a

Q

®

a

Responded to 6 Under ground Alert marking requests

Resolved excessive flows at Sandholt Rd Lift Station

Replaced 3 failing man-holes along hwy 1 in May 2015

Working on grant application for $2.5 Million for upgrades, replacements
and repair of sewer system

Installed lid locks on Station #2 and Station #3

Perform Bi-annual inspection of grease traps @ various facilities in March
and November

Emailed notice of “no spill” to CIWQS 12-1-2015

< Improvements/CIP/Suggestions

Need to recoat or replace 12-15 manholes that internal walls are failing

p
~1



Sewer Jetted lines

'MH20 ML MH21 ML

Routine

DECEMBER

2/1/2015 MG/DC

MH21>MH20 SDR35

8"

Maintenance

90.00

MH58 ML CO1 ML

Routine

12/1/2015 MG/DC

Jetted

PSM

CO1>MH58

ft

Maintenance

SDR35
8"

MH42>MH41 PSM

306.00

MH41 ML MH42 ML

Routine

12/1/2015 MG/DC

Jetted

ft

Maintenance

SDR35
8"

324.00

MH41 ML

Routine

12/1/2015 MG/DC

PSM Jetted

MH41>Co.

ft

Maintenance

SDR35
8“

Total Events

Station

Feet 810
Jetted

28



[ RERTTINEF N Aremuing 3unsod YV Wd 181970 9107/50/1

oo

9L'£9%°0¢€ uEjeg uISOD N
79°L81 pungoy 1B10 L
9L7€9%°0¢ 79'L81 AALVA
junowy punpy- XA THLNORW
00°00¢- paiddy jisoda (B30 Ly x
PU9LTOE 00°00¢- HALYA
yunowy paijddy ysods- A THLNO
865 JHO-IHM [BI0Lsx
y19LS0¢F 866~ HALVA
junouwry BO-™ M- ATHLNOI
6L'500°9L SJUOWAR [810 Lis
L7908 0€'LL ANJIAD YALVA
70°669°0€ LS LES'L- FOUVHOUN
689£5°8€ 6£°€TIT ANITIL
87709907 Y45 SHOSUR][20SHAl YLV A
0E681° 1Y 1T8¢4°59- YALVA
Junowy ydwAed- A THLINOIW
00856 SNOSUB[[SISIA] [B10 L -
16°229°901 00'8SS SNOSUB|JSOSIAl WHLV A
unoury SNOAUE[ISTA- A THLNOII
£8°601°09 681 00°615°6%6°1 £5°0TY €T 0£°689°9¢ a81eYD) [BIO L s
1576907901 LETE 4 00°§95°C LETE 000 ANJND HaLVA
$1°8€0°901 1¥'$L0°8 1€l 000 000 I7vL0°8 ADYVHOUN
€L€96°LO T9°L8LT L9 00°99% PIL 84°08L°1 ANTITL:
1194196 £ 91706 T6€°1 00'887°9%6'1 70'78€°€T 17'¥£€8°9C HALVA
{101 siig a8es(} aabdong) UMW asieyD- A THLNO

89°656°SY 89°656°SH

Jouejeq HONVIVE NAdJ

ST0T/0€/¢1  ysnodyl SI0Z/10/CI Woij

_ ATewung [qeAIdIIY SIUN0NY

JOLISI(] SIINAIS &w, .AIUI0)) J[[IA0JISBD)



unrg
o N N & & X W
Jejy m ? % ~ N \ N
qed4 O 00°0%
00°000°G$
il 00°000°0L$
00°000GL$
AON O 00°000°02$
1900 00°000°6Z$
do 00°000°0€$
o 00°000°G€$
bny m
/nrao B
89°v/€92v$ ¥6'299°0L$ Je2rl'es  11°€50'8% LL6£2°08% L0'L0L ‘Y98  ¥.'6Srv8$ 82'9LLG/LS SsIejol
unp
Aew
ady
Jep
goed
uer
£8°60L°098 <9'/8. 1$  2goLes 1 1€88% 9L9¥9°L$ 26 '692'6$ 22'889°cL$  89+Z5'9c% 297
0v'Tr9°CcLS 62°€82°L$  ¥.'€8G$ GeLGELS GLELY YIS JEP90°LLS 8P LTk LS Zr'¥20'62% AON
98°+£8°CL$ ¥G'pGLLS  TLGESS 29°GLeLS 0,°€287L$ 12°GLL'LLS 9L L9LYIS G+'690'62% 320
98°020v.$ 60°9G/°L$  ¥ETLGS Gr'8G.°LS 12°6/9vL$ 186/} ‘L1$  ¥S006°€LS 0£'8/10€$ des
/8°986Y/$ 8¥G6. L8 £r'6/6$ 9c°26€°LS JTLIL VS 0£2GZLLS G2 00C2FvL$ ¢ ‘686 0€$ bny
98°6/LC/% <C6G8L ‘18 2Z'195% 8z2°25¢’L$ 96206°€L$ 896G. ‘0L$ 6S°/80%FLS 12°0€.'62% mr
sjejol auljedld s)yied wE@EELw\,OQ jeriysnpuj sm.r.u.—mEEOO wCQEtNQ—\ \C._Eml m~©:.-m

{

(

910Z-610Z uoneayIsse[d Ag enuansy 193 [ENULY

30



unr@
r 00/@
Aey O VO/
\Z
Jdym o
R
Jepm
mi 0
940
qod - 000002
uefm - 000°00¥
eaa - 000009
£
i coc.ocm“
: | {it- 000000}
|
120 000°00Z°}
dos O 000°00%°L
bny m
nre
605 ‘65t 9} bl 88e €T} 86z'c5¢ L0666  S0S¥8Z'T  lo0°TeeT  GiT9Lr'9  SIEOL
unp
Aepy
Ady
depy
qod
uer
615676} 99% 102G 161'GC opv'Liv G/¥'69¢ 068°LG€ 052648 %8d
080'858°C €84 vi8'te GZr'69 £2L'406 961 L0V LTL°€0Y 219290} AON
162°0/8°C G6 oee’te 21699 9/0°0€6 L9ELLY 621 °G8E £85°G90°} 320
626'196'C L6} 966°€C 05588 ¥Gr 616 99LCchy 9£z e8¢ 0€€GEL"L des
6£6'766C eyl £es're 98429 051226 918ty eer 0y 8/9V9L' bny
1G2¥28C LG€ yLG'€T £8€'69 869798 162°8L€ 982 ¥6€ 29L°€0L’} nr
s[ejol aulja4 syied juswWuIoA0D  [eLsnpul jeiosswwon  juswjiiedy Ajjweq sjbuis

ﬁ
910Z-61L0Z uonesyisse Ag abesn sajem jenuuy



JOHN CHIANG

TREASURER
STATE OF CALIFORNIA
PMIA Performance Report LAIF Performance Report
. Average Quarter Ending 09/ 30/ 15
Quarterto | Maturity

Date Daily Yield* | DateYield | (indays) Apportionment Rate: 0.32%
12/16/15 0.40 0.37 188 Earnings Ratio: 0.00000875275068308
12/17/15 0.40 0.37 185 Fair Value Factor:  1.000594646
12/18/15 0.40 0.87 188 Daily:  0.35%
12/19/15 0.40 0.37 188 Quarter to Date:  0.33%
12/20/15 0.40 0.37 188 Average Life: 210
12/21/15 0.40 0.37 183
12/22/15 0.40 0.37 181
12/23/15 0.41 0.37 183 PMIA Average Monthly
12/24/15 0.41 0.37 187 Effective Yields
12/25/15 0.41 0.37 187
12/26/15 0.41 0.37 187 NOV 2015  0.374%
12/27/15 0.41 0.38 187 QCT 2015 0.357%
12/28/15 042 0.38 180 SP2015 0.337%
12/29/15 0.42 0.38 180

*Daily yield does not reflect capital gainsor losses

Pooled Money Investment Account
Portfolio Composition

11/30/15
$64.8 billion
g Loans
Commercial
Paper 6.87%
4.65%

Time Deposits
9.09%

Treasuries
48.40%
Certificates of
Deposit/Bank
Notes

16.79%

Agencies Mortgages
14.08% 0.12%



Castroville CSD
Profit & Loss by Class
July 2015 through December 2015

23



640 | abed

98918 000 000 98918 000 000
15°969°L 000 000 159691 000 000
98’6 000 000 95'v6 000 000
0229S'vy. TS'SEL L) 6G.66E8'0¢  £2.L0P 697 7€°009'8L  ¥5'680°6G)
Z£009'8. 000 000 000 Z£009'8L 000
cevvl 000 000 000 ce vyl 000
lz'8¥G'Lec 000 000 000 Lz'evslc 000
8/°/06'05 000 000 000 8/°/06'06 000
189296, 000 000 000 000 18'929'6L
oz vve'vy  29GeEL’LL 000 00°0 000 89'80C° /2
G¥'coL Gv'col 000 000 000 000
J0'€E0'LL  L0°€€0°LL 000 000 000 000
89'80Z'/¢ 000 00°0 000 000 89'80C' /¢
¥9'68G'¢€L 000 65'GEE'0C 000 000 GO¥SZCLL
G6'20.°LL 000 1GL09 000 000 ¥ o0L L1
00'891L°€ 000 000 000 000 00'89L°€E
00'908'8G 000 000 000 000 0090885
go'veL'6L 000 80'¥cL'6L 000 000 000
Lo'ell'6E 000 000 000 000 19°€LL'6E
9/,'820'8L 000 000 9/'820°8L 000 000
y9'GlE 000 000 y9'GlE 000 000
y¥'82.°C 000 000 ¥¥'82.L°C 000 00°0
Lp'e9e'y 000 000 L7 €9E' Y 000 00°0
L¥'€C6 000 000 L¥'€C6 000 000
00097 000 000 0009V 000 000
0002.C 000 000 0002.LC 000 000
0008 000 000 0008 000 000
0008l 000 000 00°08} 000 000
€¢'6/9'cL 000 000 £€£'G6/9CL 000 000
/67167 000 000 16716V 000 000
89'v/€°9¢¥ 000 000 go'¥/€'9cy 000 000
V1Ol pund A0D pung A0S pund J2je M g¢ouoz ZwW®|duoz
Z @uoz ] auoz 1IN Jomes BEYNETS

610z Jeqwadeqg Y
sse|) Ag ssr™ @ Jjoid

pnoay} A|np

suwuoylun sioyerado
sjoo] |jlews
soijddng doys
asuadxg suoneladQ [eisudD
asuadxg uoneladQ J9}ep

asuadxg
awioouj jejoL

3INNIAIY (Buipue] SSO) 19mas [e30L
pau.ie3] jsaJialu]
s9a4 uoljejiues VOdMEN
soxe] Auadolid
JNNIATY (Buipuer] ssol) 1ames
L0Y L %4ed ['dOIN ® SHOWN so3j48s
3NN3A3Y (0rod OYOW) Z INOZ 1ej0l
pauJed }saidju| g suoz
LOLEL# SIUBIT jooug-19a1)g-0oedg UAdO
L0LE J# Jomasg g ulesq WLIo}g S99} JasM
3INNIAZY (Orood OMOW)  INOZ
anuaaay (sjjiAos)se)) | DUOZ [elol
pauied jsaiaju|
084 UOI}23UUO0D JoMas
xe] Ajadoid walojep pY
L0SS # SIUbBIT 19a4)S S99 J9s
L0EG L# ulelg wiols sesj Jesn
anuaAay (ajjirolise)) | auoz
puog JuUsWISSOSSY Xe Ayadoud
peuJed jsalaju] puog Jusawissassy
pauJed }saJ4oju] 19Je
anuaAay oS\ [ejol
18410 - @nuaAdy "ISIN
s9a4 pJed Hpaid
sabaeyo @94 dui |
sabiey9 4SN
sabieyn 109UU0IY
anuaAay "9sIN
anuaAady mojpjoeg
ao1M0g JueipAH Aselodwa ]
so|es Jajep\ paJsla i

awoou|

asuadxgjowosu| Areuiplo

SISP |ENJDDY

1913S1Q S821A19S AJiUh. JWIOD B||IAONSED

LvLL0
Nd €€:¢



6 Jo Z abed

00'Gze'z 000 000 00'62€'C 000 000 ajeqay 91101
Gy LLG'L 000 000 Gy LIS L 000 000 saijddng Buljig
121216 000 000 12°12L'S 000 000 abejsod

asuadx3g Buljlig
asuadxg oAnjelISIULIWPY J3JeAR

gzeleole 000 00°0 cZelz0le 00 000 asuadxg uopesadQ 19)EM [B1OL

8/, /¥8'6€ 000 000 8/ /¥8'6€ 000 000 uonesadQ Ja3eMm osuadxl [loiAed [ejoL
8/'/¥8'6€ 000 000 8. /¥8'6€ 000 00°0 sabep Jo3e M\ si0jesadO

uonesadQ 1818 asuadxg |joihed

L1 Lv0"L 00'0 000 LL'Lv0L 000 000 asuadxg ajiqowoiny [ejol
6206 000 000 6206 000 000 asueuajuie/ieday - oIy
28'966 000 000 28996 000 000 1end

asuadxg ajiqowioiny

Z2.6/€°1L0L 000 000 z/6.€'10L 000 000 asuadx3 uonerdaidag

686G 78S Y 00'0 00°0 638GV 000 00°0 asuadxg saul J9jep [BJOL
06°.G.'c 000 000 06°/G.°C 000 000 urepy/sieday - saul JojeM
69928} 000 000 69928} 000 000 saijddns - saul J9)eM

asuadxg saul J8}ep

188l¢€ 000 000 /8'8l¢€ 000 000 asuadxg jueipAH |ejoL
/8'8L¢E 000 000 /8'81€ 000 000 aoueusjuiep Jreday - jueipAH

asuadxg juelpAH

$G/90°L 000 000 ¥G'190°L 000 000 asuadxg 19}9 |ejol
oL'8vL'y 000 000 9L'8vl'y 000 000 soueuajuiey/iteday - 1919
8€'616'C 000 000 8¢'616C 000 000 soiddns - Jo}o

esuadx3 I8N

1£258S'vy 000 00°0 1£25G 7Y 000 000 asuadx3 sa)s |I9M [ejol
1968 000 000 1968 000 000 asuadx3 13yjO - S3US lIPM
16715V 000 000 167GV 000 000 uiep/ieday Jausljog/euliolyd
LL'ES 000 000 LL'€ES 000 000 soueusjulep/ireday Buipiing
88°L.SG 000 000 88°L.1G 000 000 a)s 11om 8 sdwnd Joy saijddng
62 69 000 000 62'6S 000 000 aoueuajulepy/dredey duingd
syyleey 000 000 Gryleey 000 000 39 9d-salinn

osuadx3 saIS [IoM

GZ'SLyLL 000 00°0 GZGLY'LL 00'0 00°0 asuadx3g suonesadQ |esauso [ejol
GG¥8E'E 000 000 GG'P8E'EC 000 000 sa94 wajlsAs Jajepy
60°0.L¢C 000 000 60'0.L¢ 000 000 Bunse] mojpioed
yZ9eL'Y 000 000 vYZ'oeL'Yy 000 000 soo4 Bunsa) 19)eM
00°08 000 000 00°08 000 000 suonesiyag siojerado
8€°9¢¢C 000 000 8E€°9¢E 000 00°0 sauoyd Je|njieo

9VLOL pund A0S pung Ao Ppund.Isiem ¢ouoz 7| duoz
7 duoz | auoz 1IN 1emas Jlomes
610z tequwasaq ybnoayy Ainp
sse|D >n_ ssr™ @ }Jijold SISP (BNI2DY

{
1oL13S1g S©9IAI8S AU JWOD B||IN0IISED _\,_m_ﬁww



6 jo ¢ obed

0¥'S02'.L 000 000 0%'602Z". 000 000
Lo'syv'L 000 000 Lo'8yy'l 000 000
€eG6LL L 000 000 €e'GLL' . 000 000
08'I¥¢ 000 000 08'L¥C 000 000
61'69Lcl 000 000 6L69L°ECL 000 000
Z29°/ze'se 000 000 z9°12€e'se 000 000
G6'8LLY 000 000 G6'8LLY 000 000
ge'6gL'/e 000 000 8e'62.'LE 000 000
2. z09'le 000 000 2.209°L€ 000 000
1G'2€6'GL 000 000 1G2€6'Gl 000 000
#8718 000 000 78718 000 000
9G'6¢€9 000 000 9G'6€9 000 000
¥0'G2E'S 000 000 $0°G2€'S 000 000
00GLY'L 000 000 00°GLY'L 000 000
00619 000 000 00'G.9 000 000
G99 000 000 Go'v2o 000 000
0068} 000 00°0 00681 000 000
18'708°€ 000 000 18'708°E 000 000
29'¢09 000 000 29'€09 000 000
0c'Lsl 000 000 0c'Lgl 000 000
65069 000 000 65065 000 000
9¥'cl8 000 000 oy'c/8 000 000
89290 000 000 89'290°L 000 000
8/ 99¢'V 000 000 8/°99€'V 000 000
00212} 000 000 00°L12°L 000 000
8/ '6YL'C 000 000 8/'6vl'c 000 00°0
80°92€'S 000 000 80°92€’'G 000 00°0
80'92¢€'S 000 000 80°92€'S 000 000
65688’ 00°0 000 6G'G88'L 000 000
80'8¢ 000 000 80'8¢ 000 000
0°08 000 000 ¥0°08 000 000
6 ¥20°} 000 000 67 ¥20'L 000 000
86°¢S. 000 000 86'¢S. 000 000
$G',0€9L 000 000 ¥5°,0€°91 000 000
€689 000 000 2€'689 000 000
V1Ol pund A09 pung Ao pund J9)JeM  geuoz 7B L duoz

Z auoz

| @uoz

TN

lamas lomes

asuadx3 |esipa N JuswAojdwg }sod 19}eM-93d0
syyouag sakojdwz painay
asuadx3 vold
@ouelnsu| 841 aafojdwy
sjijouag juswiaisy sudd
sjysuag yjesH aakojdwy
dwog sIajJoOp\ - @2uUeInsy|
aAljeSIuIWpY - sebem
JaBeuepy [e1dua9 - sabem
sosuadx3 jjolhed
asuadxg 992110 [ejoL

aoueusjuiejy Buipling
aoueuUalUIR/SIIEdaY 82110
senq diysiaquisy
siojoalig/Buluies | /leuiwes
yejg/Buiuiel ] /sieujwss
$994 pied }paid
so94)jueg
sapesbdn/sweiboid 1endwo)
soxe] Auodoid
a91A1eg BuLIOJIUON Wiiely
asuadx3z 221330 9SIN
juawdinb3z 921110
selddng 2210
asuadx3g @210
asuadxg jie) R ueoT ‘puog [ejoL
994 UIWPY puog JUBWISSISSY Uep|liM
asuadxg }se49ju] puog JUsWISSISSY
asuadxg j1ie) @ ueo ‘puog
asuadxg aouelinsuj |Bjo 1
|eJaudn g oJny - ddUBINSU|
asuadxg soueinsuj
asuadx3 salin [ejoL
VOdM¥ IN-saiin
|esodsiq - s8N
sauoydala] - sallN
378 9d-saBiin
asuadx3 sanijin
asuadx3 Buijjig [ejol
asuadxg Buijjig 48430

610z Jeqwased ybnoayy Ainp
sse|g Aq ssr™ 9 14oid

1oUsi@ S89IAI9S AJUn. W0 3]|IN0ASED

SISP [BNIDDY
LivLIL0
Nd €€

2h



6 Jo v abed

LG VY'Y 000 000 00°0 000 LG V¥9'y
L1'9.0'Y 000 000 000 000 11'9.0'v
0’899 000 000 000 000 0¥'899
£8'868 000 00°0 000 000 £8'868
£8'868 000 000 000 000 £38'868
/1°86%°0€ 000 000 000 000 11'86¥'0€
/186¥'0€ 000 000 000 000 117867'0€
16'16EC 000 000 000 000 16°16€'C
GL'GEY'L 000 000 000 000 GLGgev'l
28'9G6 000 000 000 000 287996
66'222'le 000 000 000 000 66°.2C'L€
90'8lEC 000 000 000 000 90'81EC
Leael 000 000 000 000 Le'gel
00°8S¢ 000 000 000 000 00'85€
00°'Gel 000 000 000 000 00°g€l
90'¢¢ 000 000 000 000 90'¢c
69 299°L 000 000 000 000 69'/99°L
z5092°L 000 000 00°0 00°0 25092'L
8¢€'¥9¢ 000 000 000 000 8€'¥9¢
0g'¢e8 000 000 000 000 0G°¢8
GZ'Se9 000 000 000 000 GZ'Ge9
€9°LCL 000 000 000 000 €9'/¢l
9L'6vL 000 000 000 000 9/.'6¥1
¥2'609°'2€2 000 000 ¥2'609'.€C 000 000
y€2/G'v9 000 000 $£'2L6' 79 000 000
05 /6¥'CL 000 000 05 L6¥'C) 000 000
0G6°.00°9 000 000 06'200°9 000 000
00°GOE"} 000 000 00°G0g'L 000 000
y9'650°ey 000 000 ¥9'GG0'EY 000 000
01790L°} 000 000 0,°90L'L 000 000
ov'gLz'6cl 000 000 ov'gLz'eck 000 000
V1Ol pund A0 pund A0H pund J8jepM ¢ auoz 7R | suoz
7 duoZ | auoz 1IN JaMmeS 19Mas

610z Jeqwedad Y
sse|) Aq ssr™ R JJoid

19U3s1g S@9IAI9S AHU. LW B]|IN0LSED

Bnoayy Ainp

asuadxg ulelp wio}S [e30] ™~
aoueUdlUIRN/ledaYy-UlRIp WI0)S sl
seljddng-uielp Wi0}S
asuadx3 uresp wiols
asuadxg aul Jemes |ejo L
aoueuajuleylieday-aul Jomas
osuadx3z aul Jamag
uojjesado-asuadxy jjoihed |ejoL
sabep | duoz siojesadQ
uonesadp-esuadx3z |jolhed
asuadx3g sjiqowoiny [ejo L
asueuajule|p/iieday -oiny
s)oni] Joj [an4d
asuadx3g sjiqowoiny
asuadxg uoneldaidaq Jamas
asuadx3 uoijeis BT [ejol
aoueuajuiep/ieday Buipling
S10}RJIBUSN) 10} 394 Jwiad
uone}s dwnd Joj seyddng
asueuajulepiieday uoneis P
3 '3 Od saliN Jemss
asuadx3g uoljels P
asuadxg uonesadQ [elsueo [ejo |
sauoyd Je|nji@o
suolesiyipeg siojesado
swuoyiun siojesado
sjoo] llews
saljddng doys
asuadxg uonesadQ |eidud
asuadxg uoneisadQ | auoz
asuadxg aAneASIUIWPY J9JEM [e10L
asuadxg Bunjnsuo) |ejo]
s9a4 Buinsuo) 1Yo
so94 Buyunoosay
994 J0}231id
soa4 Buusauibuz
soad |eba
asuadxg Bunsuo)
sosuadx3 |joihAed [el0L

SISPA [BNIDDY
LivLILo
INd €€:C



6 40 G abed

09'2/2'9 000 00°0 000 000 091129
00'GLO'L 000 000 000 000 00'GLO‘L
0629y 000 000 000 000 05'2L9'Y
01°065 000 000 000 000 01°06S
2GS 19G°L 000 00°0 000 000 2G9Sl
¥8'1¢ 000 000 000 000 ¥8'L¢
8229 000 000 000 000 8229
¥8'96. 000 000 000 000 ¥8°96.1
96989 000 000 000 000 95989
08'z/e.6 000 000 000 00°0 08'C/E'L6
¥0'881 000 000 000 000 0881
0Z't09'G 000 000 000 000 0Z'¥09'S
y.'Z¥c'0L 000 000 000 000 v.12v2 oL
¥9°18L°S 000 000 000 000 ¥918.°G
g8z'669'6L 000 000 000 000 8266961
620.,9'€ 000 000 000 000 62°0.9°C
89'009'/¢ 000 000 000 000 89'909°/¢C
€6'6.G'vc 000 000 000 000 £6'6.5¥¢C
1£2€0'8 00°0 000 000 000 1£2€0'8
0/L'6eL'e 000 000 000 000 0/,°GEL'E
00°099 000 000 000 000 00'09G
00'cly 000 000 000 000 00'cLy
2099l 000 000 000 000 20'G9l
09°LLI 000 000 000 000 09'LL)
6 16¢ 000 000 000 000 6¥'16¢
S 0oLL'L 000 000 000 000 $S0LL L
€Z6le 000 000 000 000 Al A4
€1°265 000 000 000 000 €.'¢65
90°.L¢8 000 000 000 000 90'.¢8
Zrels'es 000 000 000 000 2y elLs'elL
1E'€LC 000 000 00°0 000 1E°€LC
Le°€lC 000 000 000 000 1€°€.C
IV1OL pund A0D pund A0H pund i3jep\ ¢ auozZ Z % | duoz
Z duoz | auoz 1IN Jemes Jomas
G0z Jaquiadad ybnoiyy Anp

sse|) Aq ss~™ @ Jjoid

asuadxg aoueinsuj

asuadxg Buninsuo) Jamag |ejoL
se94 10)934id
so94 BuipUNOIIY 19MaS
soo |[eba] 1omes

asuadxg Bup|nsuo) 1amasg

esuadx3 sanlin jejol
VOdMEIN - saiiin
|esodsiq - seliiN
ssuoydajal - saliiN
389d - SN

asuadx3 sannnn

ulwpy asuadx3 jjoifhed [ejoL
eouelInsuj 8y @akojdw3
1509 juswojdw3 }1sod Jamas-g3d0
sjijouag juswali}dy s¥ld
asuadx3y vold
syjouag yjeaH ashojdwz
dwoy sia}4op - doueINSU|
ulwpy | auoz sabepm
NO | auoz sabepm

ulwpy asuadx3 jjoiked

asuadxg 921340 [ejol
sang diysiaquia
sJio)o84ig/Butulel | [leuiwas
pejg/Bulues | /sieuiwss
soxe] Auedoid
921A19g BuLIojIUON Wiely
aoueusjuley/iieday @010
apesbdnjweiboid sendwon
asuadxg 82130 "9SIN
jyuswdinb3g @210
seljddng 33140

asuadx3 821330

asuadxg aAlelIsIuIWpY | dUoz
asuadxg uonesadQ | aUOZ [ejOL

asuadxg ajiqowojny uleip wliojs [ejol
s)oni] lo} [on4g uielp wiojs
asuadxg ajiqowolny uieip wioys

1913S1d S821AIaS Ajiun. WO B]|IA0SED

SISPA [BNIDDY

LIYLILO
INd €¢€:2

38



6 Jo 9 abed

asuadx3g uieiq wWiols 3
Zr'e 000 000 000 000 AR asuadxg aui Jameg [ejoL e
r'e 000 000 000 000 Zv'e aoueuajuiey/ireday-aul] Jomasg
asuadxg aul Jemes
96'6£8'8 00°0 000 000 000 96'6£8'8 suonesadQ-osuadx3] joifed |e3oL
96'6€8'8 000 000 000 000 06'6£8'8 sobep z auoz JojesadQ
suopesadp-asuadxz ||olhed
06°¢Y0’ L 00°0 000 000 000 06'€0’L asuadxg ajiqowolny [ejoL
€6°0LL 000 000 000 000 €6'0.. asueUdjuUiE/HIRdaY-0INY
1€°€lC 000 000 000 000 le€lC s)onu] Joj [ond
asuadxg sjiqowiony
2961L0°L 000 000 000 000 25'610°L asuadxg uoneioaideq James
97 /9¢'€ 000 000 000 000 92'/9¢°€ asuadxg uonels Y |ejoL
LL'ES 000 000 000 000 LL€S soueuajulep/reday Buipiing
8y'1L8 000 000 000 000 8v'18 uonjeys dwnd 10} sajddns
ar'8Ll 000 000 000 000 av'8ll aoueuajuie/reday uonels P
LT YILE 000 000 000 000 LZyLL'e saliNn
asuadx3 uoneis Wi
|/ ¥6€ 000 000 000 00°0 | L' ¥6€ asuadxg uoneisadQ [elsudo [e}0L
Gg'G. 000 000 000 000 GG'S. sauoyd Jenjieo
8’18l 000 000 000 000 8 L8l swoun siojesado
86'G8 000 000 000 000 86°G8 s|oo] |jews
0L'LS 000 000 000 000 0/°LS seijddng doys
asuadxg uopesadQ |eiausD
asuadxg uonesadQ g auoz
00°000°0G 000 0000005 000 000 000 asuadxg [euoiealdsy | SUOZ [Bl0L
0000006 000 00°'000°'0S 000 000 000 you3siqg Mied @ 99y 0D 'ON
asuadxg [euoljeasday | suoz
/€9168L 000 /£916'8L 000 000 000 asuadxg jutejy @ uofjesadQ JayjQ | SUOZ [ejol
10°98¢ 000 10798¢ 000 000 000 aoueusluiey ubig sjjlrossed
0g'0£9'g8L 000 0£'0€9'g8l 000 000 000 3509 Anjn b7 193118
asuadx3 juie|y 3 uonesado Jayjo | duUoz
10°9€9°'7¢lL 000 00°0 000 000 10'9e9'vel asuadxg aAljesisiulwpy | 8UOZ |EJOL
9Z'ev'L 000 000 000 000 9z eve'L asuadx3 "yj489 1 ueoT ‘puog |ejol
76'058'9 000 000 000 000 26'0689 JusWw}saAu| ssoT/ule9 pazijealun
yecee 000 000 000 000 €'¢6€ 994 UIWPY JUBWISSASSY Y1 ¥SI UEPIIIM
asuadxg 31489 B ueoT ‘puog
z8TvL'y 000 000 000 000 [ARAad N4 esuadxg aouelinsu| [e}0L
zSTyL'y 000 000 000 000 [ARad N4 |edauac) R Ojnhy -ddueINsSU|
Iv1i0ol pung A0H pung A09 pund J8jep ¢ auoz 7% | duoz
7 duoz | auoz 1IN J9MeS lamas

610z Joqwadaq ybnoiyy Anp
sse|) Aq ss™ B Jjoid
yousia S9OIAIRS >“—_:...LEOO ajjinoised

SisPa |eNJ22Y
Ly LIL0
INd €€:C



6 4o L abed

9g'¢8l L 000 000 000 000 9g°¢8LL
[AR 44 000 000 00°0 00'0 [AR 24
¥Z'9 000 000 000 000 29
Z8'LL 000 000 000 000 Z8'LL
99'/¢¢ 000 000 000 000 99'/2¢
08'¢.9 000 000 000 000 08'¢.9
£1°80%'C 000 000 000 00°0 £1'80%'C
00062 000 000 000 000 00'06¢
09'91l¢ 000 000 000 000 09'91¢
00'GEE'L 000 000 000 000 00°GeE'L
€G°99G 000 000 000 000 £G6'999
Sv'yyL've 000 000 00°0 000 eV L ¥
0G'GGS'L 000 000 000 000 0G'GGS'L
02109t 000 000 000 000 0Z'1L09°L
9.°€S 000 000 000 000 9,'€S
Gy'9gz6'c 000 000 000 000 G¥'926'C
Ge'ge9's 000 000 000 000 Ge'829's
99'8170°L 000 000 000 000 99'8%70°L
0906t 000 000 000 000 092,06'Y
16'220°L 000 000 000 000 16'220°L
/0'981°C 000 00°0 000 000 10981°C
00'8LL 000 000 000 000 00’8kt
09'ce 000 000 000 000 09'¢ce
ye'es8 000 000 000 000 ye'e8
€eLLE 000 000 000 000 AR
€6'CL 000 000 000 000 €6'cL
L7001 000 000 000 000 L¥'00L
go'eec 000 000 000 000 go'eee
GE'L90°L 000 000 000 000 Ge'L90°L
00091 000 000 000 000 00091
65°G2L'0¢ 000 000 000 000 6G'G2. 0
28°LS 000 000 000 000 28°LS
28'LS 000 00°0 000 000 28'LG
V1Ol pungAOD pung Ao Pund o) geuoz g% | duoz
7 duozZ | auoz 1IN 19mes Jamss
610z Jeqwadseq ybnoiyy Ane

sse|) Aq ssr™ @ Jjoid

|elduan B ojny-adueinsuj
asuadxg asueinsuj
asuadx3g saiin |ejol

VOdMYIN-sainN

suoydajal-saiiin
339d-seiiin
asuadx3 saniin
asuadxg Buyjnsuo) [ejol
sa9a 1032211
soa |eba] Jamas
so94 fuyunosoy Jamas
sa94 Bupjnsuon
esuadx3g Bunnsuo)n
uonessiulwpy asuadxy jjoihed |ej0L
ssuadx3g vold
sjijouag Juswaildy 3sod J18Wlo
aouelnsuj )11 @9hojdwig
s)ijousag juswaiiey syHdd
sjlyouag yjjeaH sakojdwz
dwo9 siax)Jop @oueInsU|
ulwpy z auoz-sabep
NS Z duoz -sabep
uonesnsiuiwpy asuadxy |joiked
asuadxg 921J0 |elol
yejg/Buluiel | /sieuiwsS
so91A18g Bullojiuo|y wiely
aoueuajuleyieday 82140
apesbdnjwesboid Jendwo)
asuadxg 92110 "OSIN
juawdinb3g 821110
sol|ddng 221340
sanq diysiaquia|n
slo}oalig/Buluies | [ieuiwas
asuadx3 821140

asuadxg aAljelSIUIWPY Z dU0Z
asuadxg uoneiadQ g euoz |ejol

asuadx3 ulesq wliols |ejol
eoueuajuieieday-ulelp wWI0lS

1o13S1g S@9IAIS AJUh. AWOD 3]|IA013SED

SISPA [BNIOJY

yLLo
Nd €€:C



6 o0 g abed

€€ /90'L 000 000 000 €€'/90°L 000 sanq diysiaquis |yl
0009t 000 000 000 00091 000 sJjojoali@/Buluiel | /sieuiwss
00'8LL 000 000 000 00'8LL 000 yeig/Buluiel |/sieuiwss
09'¢e 000 000 000 09'ce 000 ao1AJeg BuliojiUO wueje
ge'es 000 000 000 ge'es 000 asueualuiey/ileday 9910
(STAVARS 000 000 000 TAVARY 000 apeibdn/sweiboad 18Indwiod
c6'¢. 000 000 000 z6'¢cl 000 asuadxg 92110 "2SIN
L7001 000 000 000 L¥'001 000 juswdinb3g 921330
GO'EEC 000 000 000 go'eec 000 soljddng 221330
asuadx3g @210
asuadxg aAne}siulWpY € dUo0Z
G6'€9¢',¢c 000 000 000 G6'€9¢2 /¢ 000 asuadxg juiey ® uonesadQ ¢ dUOZ JaMsS |BJOL
066,00, 000 000 00'0 06'6.0'0L 000 suopesodQ-asuadx3 |j0ihed [ejoL
06'6.0'0L, 000 000 000 066,00, 000 ¢ auoz sebem BuipueT sso|N-sJojesado
suonesado-asuadx3 jjoifed
18'EV0'L 000 000 000 18°€0°L 000 asuadx3 ajiqowolny [ejol
oy’ 0LL 000 000 000 o'0.. 000 soueusjulepy/ireday
ge'ele 000 000 000 Gge'ele 000 s)oni] 4oy} |and
asuadx3z ajigowoiny
Z0v1S'6 00°0 000 000 Z0'v1LG'6 000 asuadxg uoneroaidaq ¢ auoz (BuipueT SSO\) Jamss
L0'GEL'9 00°0 00°0 000 10'GEL9 000 asuadx3 uoneis Pi [ejoL
2902t 00°0 000 000 2902} 000 uopeys duind Joj saljddng
06'89%'L 00°0 000 000 06'89%'L 000 soueuajuieyreday uonels Yi
GG'GYS'Y 000 000 000 GG'GVS'Y 000 339d senliN 1oMas
asuadx3 uoiels Yi
Gl LGy 000 000 000 Gl'l6Y 000 asuadx3g uoyesadQ [elsudn [eI0OL
91’61 000 000 000 91’61 000 sauoyd Jejnjjeo
0G6°¢€8 000 000 000 0G6'¢8 000 suonesie9 siojesado
0g'1 8l 000 000 000 96’18l 000 swojiun siojesado
86°G8 000 000 000 86'G8 000 s|oo] |jlews
G6'09 000 000 000 G6'09 000 soljddng doys
asuedx3g uoneladQ [elausD
ssuadxg juiejy 3 uonesddQ ¢ SUoZ JIMas
98'LyL'E 98 LyL’'e 000 000 000 000 asuadx3 ulep g JodQ J8Yyi0 ¢ dUoZ [ejol
9£'250°C 9g'zG0'’c 000 000 000 000 1509 Ajnn b1 1e2ns
05'680°} 05'680°L 000 000 000 000 se2|1AI19S apIsInQ-ule|y 8veds uado
asuadxg utepy g J8dQ 18Yl0 ¢ 8uoZ
LL9v¥'Le 000 000 000 000 LLOYY LE asuadx3 aAljeIISIUIWPY T 2UOZ [BJ0L
9G'e8lL | 00°0 000 00°0 000 95'¢8L°L asuadxg aoueinsu| [ejoL
IV1lOl pund A09 pund A09H pund J8jepA ¢ auoz Z ™ | duoz
Z duoz | duoz 1IN 1omas 1oMog
610z Jeqwiasaq ybnoiyy Anp
sse| Aq ssr™ g Jjoid

1913s1d S@2IAISS AU, WO B||INONSED

sisPa |BNIDY

LyLILO0
INd €€°2

@ mf

(S



610 6 obed

91°110°G6- 99°€66'ClL 8,08G'8Y- 9.°816°1C 6622’6 GZ'2ee 16" awoou| 18N
91°110'G6- 99'€66 €l 9/'08G'8Y- 9.°81G6°1C G¥'622'6 GZ'TET L6" awoou] AreuipiQ I8N
9g£°'€/G'6E8 98°LYLE J€916'89 L¥'TT8 LYY /8°0/E'69  6.12£05C asuadx3z |ejol
26'90Lcy 000 000 000 Z26'90L'cy 000 asuadxg aAnedjsiulWpY € dUOZ [ej0L
09'¢8L°1 000 000 000 09'€8lL°L 00°0 asuadxg asueinsuj [ejo L
09'¢8lL’} 000 000 000 09'e8lL’l 000 jelauen B ojny-sdueInsuj
asuadxg aosueinsuj
Ge'895°'cl 000 00°0 000 Ge'gog'cl 000 asuadxg Buinsuo) Jomas |ejo L
00°06¢ 000 000 000 00°06¢ 000 sa94 J031031id
00'Gee’t 000 000 000 00'gee’t 000 so94 bununoosdy Jomas
G/'8L0'LL 000 000 000 G/'8Lo’LL 000 soad Joau|bul 1ames
09'¥¢6 000 00°0 000 09'¥¢6 000 soo4 |ebo] James
asuadxg Bunjnsuo) lomas
1S vey 000 00°0 000 1G'¥Zy 000 asuadxz saijin [eyol
29 000 000 000 Y29 000 VOdMYN-seliiN
9.1 000 000 000 9L’ L\ 000 jesodsig-sainn
€9'/¢c 000 000 000 €9'/¢¢ 000 suoydajal-saniiin
¥6°'CLL 000 000 000 ve'clLl 000 329d-salliin
asuadx3 saniiin
Zv'yvLvZ 000 000 000 2y vyl vz 000 uonessiujwpy asuadx3 jjolhed B0l
0.'€S 000 000 000 0L°€S 000 asueinsuj 811 askojdw3
0Z'109°) 000 000 000 0z’ 109t 000 sjyouag juswhojdw3g 3sod 19H0
95'926'C 000 000 000 9G'926'C 000 sjijouag Juswalilay syad
0G'6GS'L 000 000 000 0G'GGS') 000 esuadx3y volId
0£'829'G 000 000 000 0£'829'G 000 sjyyeuag yjjeeH eskojdw3
Go'8i0’l 000 000 000 Go'8v0’L 000 dwo) siayiop-sdueInsy|
09'/06'Y 000 000 000 09°L06'Y 000 ulwpy ¢ suoz sabepm
16°220°L 000 000 000 16'220'L 000 D ¢ suoz sabem
uoljeisiuiwpy ssuadx3 ljoifed
86'G81'C 000 000 000 86'G81'C 000 asuadxg 29110 ejol
V1Ol pung Ao pund Ao Pund 183ep ¢ouoz W duU0Z
Z duoz | auozZ 1IN Jomas lamas

G0z Jeqwadeq ybnoayy Ainp
sse|) Ag sse— @ 1joid

1ouIsIg S8oIAIaS Ajui. a0 B|IA0ASBD

sisea |BNI22Y

LiPLILO
iNd €€:¢



Castroville CSD
Profit & Loss Budget vs. Actual
July 2015 through December 2015

b3



11 jo | abed

U&:._Nm amw._mu:_

s994 uonelues VOdMIIN

soxe] Auadoid
3NN3IATYH (Buipue] SSON) 1ames
L0LL Y1ed IO 8 SHOINN $894 19sn
3NN3IATY (0rod OHOW) 2 INOZ [ejoL

pauied )jsalaju] g 8U0Z

L0.LE L# SWBIT 19815-198.18-00edS USdO

L0LS.# 1omas B uleiq wliojs s994 Jasn
3INNIAY (Orod O¥OIN) ¢ INOZ

%.18'8¢ G9'Gae- 86°66V ee vyl
%L9°1E 6. 1S¥'69" 00°000°/8 12'8YS LT
%LV VTl 08'.06'6 86'666 0% 8/°106'05
%8L €L 18'9.€C 00052 18'929'61
%1200} 71 ¥6 9005 v¥ 0Z YvE 7Y
%6102 6G°.6¢€" ¥0°009 mv.morh
%69°101 §0'€8¢ Z0'0S.°91 PAVRAN A
%..°001 89'80¢ 00'000°.2 89'80C'LC
%EE 06 99'v61 ¥1- 0889l ¥9'68GC€EL
%.9°€ELL £6°L07'} 20'00€0} G6'L0L'VL
%00 20°000°}- 20°000°} 000
%0°00¢ 00'¥85°} 00'¥85°L 0089L°¢€
%00 86'666 7€- 86'666 7€ 000

%92 Ll 215598 82'0G1'09 00'908°85
%vyLel 0L'¥8Y'€ 86'6¥C 91 80'VEL'6L
%€G'0C) 65'€29'9 20°005°Ce L9'ELL'6E
%¥e Vel v1'825°¢ 20°00S 7L 9/'820'81
%SGZ'9¢} 29'G9 20'06¢ y9'qle
%00 20'005°062" z0'005'06C 000
%S6'€8 8G'1¢G- 200SZ°¢E y¥'82LC
%YE 76 £9'19¢- 0’629’V L7 €9E'V
%¥e 26 199/~ 20°000°L Ly'€C6
%6671 | 86'65 ¢0'00v 00°09¥
%%, 00} 00°0¢ 00°00L°C 0002LC
%Ece' €S 0004~ 00°0S1 0008
%0'8¥ 00'S61}- 00°G.€ 00081
%¥¥ 0c¢ GE'GZ6'9 86'67.°G €€'6/9'Cl
%00 86'666 1~ 86666 | 000
%8168 10°GE8- 86'6Y7.'G Nm.im..ﬁ
%66°¢01 0L VLE9) 86'666'607 89 V.E ALY
umm_u:m 40 % umm_u:m Jan0 $ aomu:m Gl o9@-Inr

610z Jeqwadeq ybnoiuy Ainp
|enjoy ‘SA wmm—usm ssoT R 1joid

Jousig sedlAIes A3, wwoD 3j|irosse]

anuaAay (aljiAonse)) | auozZ |ejol
pauleq jsaiaju]
anuaAay "IsIiN
S894 UOI}23UUOD JaMaS
ybnouy)-ssed SdOY
xe] Auadoid walojep Py
L0ES L# SIUB1] 19943 S 094 JasN
L0SG J# uleaq wio)s so9j 1asn
anuanay (sjjinonse)) | duoz

puog JUsWISSaSSY Xe L fAedolid
pauJed }Sa1aju| puog JUSWISSISSY
8 dod Juel9-9Z II3M
pauled }saiajuj J8je
anuaAay "IsI|N jejol
18Y}0 - @nudAay "9sIiN
sa94 pJed }psid
sobieyn @a4 du i
sebieyd 4SN
safieyn 109UU023Yy
anuaAay "SI
anuaAdy moipjoeg
uoijej|elsu| 921AI8S MON
ao1n8g JuespAy Areiodwa )
sojeg Iajep\ paJaldiN
awioou|
asuadxgjewoouj AieuipiQ

siseg |eniooy
LYLILO
Ad 02:€

X



11 jo z @bed

i e . ‘ saljddng - sauiT J8)ep
%L ovl VL'9.S ge'6ve b BoTES asuadxg saulq Jajem
. ) . asuadxg juelpAH jejol
%68 1€ 60189 @m.mmm MMNW soueud)uIR|y J1leday - JuelpAH
%8.°€9 bi8l- 86°66Y 000 soijddng - JueipAy
%00 86'66Y" 86'66¥ asuadxg juelpy
. el . ‘ asuadx3 1939\ [elol
%C¥ ¢SC 8G°/9C ¥ @@.mmN_N .vm.mwm.w GeUs E N dey - i
%€9'L9¢ 81'865'C 86°6va | ol i sanddng - Jajo N
- . 6 86°'6%C | g8c6L6¢C .
%GG €€ 0r'699 | asuadxg JajaN
y y : : asuadxg aAjeA |ejol
%00 20052 No.omm www aoueuajulep/ieday - aAjeA
%00 000 une 00°0 saijddng - aAjep
%00 20°0g¢ 20092 asuadxg aAeA
) e . ‘ asuadxg sa)us |1I9M [ejol
%81 °C8 8G m@m.@- m@.t\w,wm Mwmwm 4% G e i
%¢€'€ 97’829 ¢ m@.\.ﬁ 16715V urepy/neday Jausjog/ounoly9
%88'€S 50°C6E" No.omw L1€S aoueuajuie/lieday Bulpjing
%290l L8°9vY wm.m@ 000 sourjuiey/iedey yue]
%00 wm.mmvﬂ wm.mmm.r 00°0 aoueuajule/siieday siojesausn
%0°0 20°000 1~ No.oo 88°/1G alIs 1M ® sdwnd Joj sajiddng
%S0°LL N_‘.Ntw oo.omw, 6265 asueuajuiey/ireday dwngd
%8Y' €L0¥6 € No.oookm Sy yLEEy 389 d-samun
%.LG 66 ga'asl 00ig0s % asuadx3g sas |ISM
. A Ly asuadxg suopeledQ [esaus9 [ejo]
%y Ll 62Gl0¢C @@.mmm.m MMWMMM_‘ soei WSTERG ISR
%L 96 ev'ahl- 8016616 80°0.2 Bunsa] mojpjoeg
%20 ¥S 68°6¢C wo.mmm. ] yZ9SL'V soo4 Bunsa] Js1eMm
%20'95¢ 97'988°¢C Lkl 0008 suoleaiue) siojesadQ
%19°9¢ 00°0¢c” oo.oom ‘96 sauoyd Jejnjj@n
%SL' VL 29°chl- 00°0SY wm. swiojiun sioyerado
%120l 889 86'66. S, " sjo0] jjews
. : 000’ 15'969'L
%5969 §6'969 No.ooo._‘ 956 soaijddng doys
%976 9%°'G06~ 20000}

asuadx3g suonelradQ |esausH
asuadxg uoijesadQ 1918

asuadx3g
13 . t 3 . ¢ QEOOC— —N“OF
%9€ 69 9l .¥8 8¢¢" 0g'60%'€L0' L 02296 v¥/

%L1 19 79 668 61~ 96 66v'8¢, £ 009'8. 3INN3ATY (Buipuen ssop) Jemss [e30 ]
_‘w Bng 10 % jebpng oA $  190P78 G| 9@ - Inf

G10Z Jequieded ybnoayy Ainp
|enjoy "SA }9bpnq ss07 R Jjoid siseq [eniooy

C L0
1ousiq S991MBS A}, wwod a|jin0d)se) R

59

7
F
(e



11 Jo € ebed

%G LY 6¢ 659 86'6v2' 65 065

%L VL 8y €LE 86'667 ov'EL8
%20'G8 0€ /8L A 89'290'}
%ES 69 ZLELE' L 05°082'9 8,799¢'y
%C Ty 20°299'}- 20¥88'C 00212'
%66 66 2z 0- 00°0SL'€ 8L'6YL'E
%00 g1 ove- 8y 9ve 000

%2E 26 26T 00'69.'S 80'92€'S
%zE 26 26 Ch- 00'69.'G 80°9Z€'S
%68 €0} 65°0L 00°G18'} 65688
%9°€6 26} 00'0€ 80'8Z
%Pl 76 861~ 20's8 ¥0°08
%EQEL A 00°006 6v 20’}
%EL V6 00’ Lt~ 86'66. 86'25.
%99'8Z) 87'7€9'e 00°G/9°7) _ ¥S LOE'9L
%L L'SLT 0€ 6LV 20062 2€'689
%91 '€91 00°006 00°GZ¥' ) 00'G2E'T
%99 L€} er'110'C 20°005'G SY'LLG L
%0 Y0l G112 20°008'G LLVTLG
%88 L6 ¥9'08G - J8'€9/' 7z §TELT0LZ
%£8 66 2 89" 2001665 8L LY8'6E
%¢8 66 ¥Z 89- 2001665 8L L¥8'6E
%L Ty 18207 L 86'6VY'T VL PO L
%ZC L 69654 }- 86'6v2' | 62°06
%yl 6L gL Eve- 00002’} 28'956
%0001 0e0- Z0'08€'10L  TL'6LELOL
%92 22} 63 7ES 00°0G.'E 65 78S Y
%eE 0L 88°/5C 20°005'C 06'/6.'C
Tobpng JO % 120pNgdJon0 $ Jobpng Gl 22@ - Inr

10z Jeqwiadeq ybnoiyy Ainp
|en3oy 'sA }obpnq sso R jyoid

Jousig sooIAIeS A), WO B|IAOHSED LIpLIL0

b

asuadxg 92140 9SIN
wawdinbg 82130
saliddng @210
asuadx3 921130
asuadx3g }i}4a) g ueo-] ‘puog |ejol
994 UIWPY puog JUIWISSISSY UEP|IIM
asuadxg }s2I9ju| puog JUSWISSISSY
dx3g jowy 1S09 puog JUSWISSISSY
asuadxd Jia) @ ueo] ‘puog

-
4

asuadx3 aouelnsuj jejo |
[eJouan R ojny - ddURINSU|
asuadxg asuelnsu|
osuadx3 saun |ejol
VOdMHYIA-samin
lesodsiq - sanijin
ssuoydaja | - sanlin
38 9d-s9ulin
asuadx3 saplnn
asuadxg Buijjig |ejolL
asuadxg Buljjig 12410
ajeqay 9ol
selddng Buljig
abeysod
asuadxg Buljig
asuadxg aAljeljsIUIWPY J8JeM
asuadxg uojjesadQ 131epM |BIOL
uonesadQ 183\ 9suadxy jjolhed [ejo)
sabep Jojep sonesadQ
uoneladQ Jojep esuadxy |jolhed
asuadxg ajiqowoiny [ejoL

aouruUauiRIRdaY - OINY
[end
asuadxzg ajiqowoiny
asuedxg uoneioaideq
asuadxg saul 49)epA [BIOL
urepy/ueday - saul J9)ep

siseg |eniddy

Ad 02:€



11 Jo ¢ 8bed

sauoyd Je|njjeo
suonesya) siojesado
swJoyun siojeradQ
s|o0] |lews

seljddng dous

asuadxg uoneiadQ jelausn

asuadxg uonesadQ | @U0Z
asuadxg 9AnReIISIUIWPY J9)JEAA [BIOL

asuadxg Bunnsuo) |ejol

se9a4 Bunnsuod LYI0
saa4 Buiyunoosoy

994 J0j0aliq

se9 Bulieauibug
se94 |eba

asuadx3 Bunjnsuon
sasuadxg jjoifed |ejoL

%bG'SL 09'G8- 3667 8€'¥9C
%' €E 25991~ 20052 0G'€8
%88'S0} Gz'Se 00°009 GZ'GE9
%20 L) 1£7229" 00052 €9'/Zl
%G6'6C 22'0G€" 86667 9.°6Y1
%89 ) e Z0'vEY'S0Z 2 609'LET
%G 0LL ¥€229'92 00056 /€ PETLS'YY
%ET LTT 8Y'166'9 20°00S'G 05 L6V 2}
%9 LLL 26 106'C 86'66V'C 05'£00'9
%9€'92 00°6¥9'¢- 00°056'Y 00'50€'b
%19922 29'650'7C Z0'000'6}  V9'SSO'EY
%ELVE 87'€62'c 86'666'7 090}
%E2 90} 06'871'8 0569012} 0¥'8LZ'6Z)
%8€ 881 0v'08€'e 00G28'E 0v'§02'L
%EG 96 66°1LG- 00°00G‘} L08vY' |
%89'66 L9VT 00008'Z €€'GLL L
%62'G8 A 05'€82 08’172,
%G L 9T} IV6LLT Z0'06€'0L  6L'69L'EL
%Ly L6 0€'2L9" 86'666'5C  9'LZE'ST
%97’ €8} £6'EVL'T 20'G.5°T G6'84L'Y
%G8' L0} 0r'€89 86'Gv0'L€  8E6TLLE
%G8'66 8z L 00°0S9°LE  TLTO9'LE
%EL 69 Sy Zy6'L 96 v.8 Ll LGTEB'SL
%9V'S 9L'8LY'L 00005} 7818
%Yoy 098" 00°00G'} 95'6£9.
%EY L0V ¥0'S. 00°0SZ'S ¥0'GZE'S
%0°0 00'S.- 00'S. 000
%EE V6 00°G8- 00°00G'L 00°GLY'L
%0°'GY 00'528" 00°00G'} 00'5.9
ARR)? G9'vZ 00009 59'729
%66'€L 20'59- 20052 00'58}
%G2 061 68708 26666} 18708
%.8° L9} 29'€0C oo.oow mwwmm
%8 LE 28'8¥2- 20°00

Jobpng 30 % 3ebpng JaA0 $ Jebpng Gl 2°@-Inr

asuadxg jesipa|y uswAhojdwz 3s0d 1818 M-g93d0
sjyeuag sshojdwz painay

asuadx3 vold

aoueansuj a1 @9hkojdwig

sjijausag juswailey SH3d

sjyyeuag yjjeeH sakojdw3

dwon SIaIOM - 8duRINSU|

aAnessIuIWpY - sabep

JaBeuep [eisuan - sabep

sosuadxzg |joihed
asuadxg 92130 [ejo L

aoueuajuiey Buipjing
aoueuajulep/sileday 92110
sang diysieqwoi
suonduosqng/sjeulnop
si0)0aJig/Buluiel | [reuiwag
jyeyg/Bululel | [sieujwias
s@s4 pled Hpaid

sa94 yueg
sopesbdn/sweibo.id sendwon
soxe] Auadoud

991A19S Buliojluop wuepy

G0z Jaqwadad ybnouayy Ainp
|enjdy "SA uwm—v_..ﬂ ssoO7] % }Jjoid

1oL3sIa S891AI9S Ajl. w0 djiroiSed

sised [eNJoOY

{ Lo
Nd 02:€

{ =



11 jo g abed

%v0EE 86'9€8- 86'6vZL  O00ELY
%62 6 0001 20'G.) 2059}
%b0’ LY rTel- 20052 09°ZLL
%G8 Y 678g€- 86'6%9 67162
%SO bLL  2GO0LL 20000k YSOLLL
%l LT G1°08G" 86'66. £Z612
%ssgll 6.6 86'667 £1°265
%61°SL 26212 86°660°L 9028
%12 S6 81 €08'G- 060488, TV ELS'EL
%G/ 09 £0'0/L- 00°05Y 1€ €LT
%G1 09 €99L1- 00057 1€€L2
%LLOLL  SSPPO 96'666'c LG PPOY
%or oLl €+ 9.8 260667C 1L 9.0
%69CLl 27’89 86'667 %899
%86° L GL'L0LY- 86'666'y  £8'868
%86 L} SLoL Y 266667  £8868
%vZ'86 18" 7S 86'GP0'LE  LL'86K'0F
%z 86 18 LvS- 8650 1e  Lb 86V 0F
%L L. 50'804- 2000L'c  L6'L6ET
%00 2005 20052 000
%1028 187LE 200SLL  SLGEY')
%6698 9L'ErL- 86'660'L  28'956
%sebll  L0TZ8LE 86'GY0'8T  66'L2T'LE
%90" 67 v6'907°Z- 0062,y 90°8LEZ
%90 L2 1979¢- 86 667 LeSEl
%G5 y0Z  86'78) 20°GLl 00°85¢€
%0°LZ 86'79€- 86667 00°SE}
%9Z | 96'L2L°L Z00SLL 9022
%5926 Lezel 00008'h 6999}
%SHLG 9v'68L k- 866YH'Z  2509Z')
~SBPNG 10 % 1obPNd J9AQ §_Jebpna 6L 2°d - INnf

610z Jeqwaseq ybnoayy Ane

yejg/Burulea | /sieulwag
saxe] Ayadoiad
a91Al9S BulIOJIUON wiely
aoueuauiepy/iieday @210
apesbdnjweibo.d s9Indwo)
asuadxg 89140 "2SIN
juswdinb3g 821130
sal|ddng 22140

asuadx3 a21}JO0

asuadxg aAljesIuIWPY | dUoZ
asuadx3g uonesadQ | auoz [ejoL

asuadxg ajiqowoiny uielp wols [ejol
s)on.] Joj [oh4 ulelp wiols

asuadxg sjiqowiolny uielp wiols

asuadxg ulelp wliols [ejol
aoueudjule|y/ieday-ulelp WI0}S
seljddng-uiejp w.ols

asuadxg ulelp wiols

asuadxg aul Jamas |ejol
aoueuajuie|y/ireday-aui Jomas

asuadxg aulT Jamas

uonelado-asuadxz jjolfed [ejol
sobep | duoz siojelradQ

uonesadp-asuadx3 |joihed

asuadxg ajiqowolny [ejo|
ssuadxg ojny Joyl0
aosueuajulepieday -oiny
s)oni] Joj [and

asuadx3g ajiqowoiny

asuadxg uonedaideq 1omes

asuadx3 uoljeis Pi jejol
aoueuajuley/lieday Buipjing
siojelauan) 10} 394 Jlwiad
uonjejs dwngd o} saijddng
aoueusjulep/ieday uonels Y
3 3 Od s8N Jamssg

asuadx3 uonjels yi

asuadx3g uoneiadQ [elaud9 [ejoL

[enjoy ‘SA }aBprA ssoq B Joid
1o113S1Q S821AI9S A WWOD 3)|IA0ISED

siseq [en129y

LIvLIL0
Nd 02:€



11 Jo 9 abed

%8y VEL vZ 1S8') 20°98€'S 9T EVT'L
%¥0 V71T 06'0SE'Y 20°005'C 260589
%¥0'6Y ¥9' LOV- 86'66. AL
%0°0 00'190'2- 00'190°Z 000
%0°0 Z0°sz- 20'SZ 000
%€ 26 o e 86'98%' Y A NAdN
%2€ 26 ov yie- 86'98Y' Y 2GThL'y
%8S 8y ZLY Y- 80°0S.0L  092.2'9
%9€"9Z 20'GES'T- 20'0G8'€ 00°GL0'}
%0°0 20'000°L- 20°000°} 000
%EY LEL 8y'2.T') 20°007'€ 05'2.9'7
%00 00°005}- 00'00G‘} 000
%1065 26'601- 20°000°} 01°065
%g €01 90°0S 9y /1G'L 2G°L9S')
%.0" L6 99'0- 052 ¥8' 1T
%G8'G6 0Lz 8679 82'29
%9971 98'10} 86769 ¥8°96.
%LY'E6 vy 8v- 00'SEL 95989
%G 20 0£°26.'9 05°085'06  08TLE'L6
%82'S8 o ze- 05022 70881
%8¢ 881 22'629'C 86'7.6'C 0Z'+09'S
%88Vl ¥1°0v0'C 00'202'8 IR AZAN!
%8 76 ge gle- 20°001'9 p9L8L'G
%EY00L 9z’ 8 20'GL9'6L 826696l
%EL 60T 12°026') 20°0SL°} 62°0L9'C
%.8°L0L 04°G0S 96'001'/2  89'909'LZ
%G8'66 G0 L% g6'9L9'vZ  £6'6.5'1C
%Zy'SL €9°L19'2 0005901 /£TE0'S
%00 20°05Z- 20°052 000
%00 20°000°}- 207000} 000
%G9'SG 0L°GEE'} 00°00%'Z 0L'GEL'E
%00 20°Sz- 20'5Z 000

%8 v 86'689- 86'6VC | 00095
Jobpng jo %, 39bpng JaA0 § jebpng G| 2@ - INf

G102 Jequiadag ybnoayy Ainp

asuadxg ‘Jije9 B ueo ‘puog [ejoL
JuSWISaAU| SSOT/UleD pazijeaiuf
994 UIWPY JUsWSSASSY ¥ VSO UEPIIIM
asuadx3g uonezipowy AdSJ39-v1 VSO
so9IAI9g/asuadx ] JUdWSBAU|
asuadx3g ‘J3ia9 8 ueoT ‘puod
asuadxg aouelinsuj [ejoL
[eJouan B OJNy -ddueInsu|
asuadxg aoueinsuj
asuadxg Bunnsuo) 1amaeg |ejo L
soa4 J0})oalid
soa4 Bunnsuo) J8yj0 James
sa94 Bupunoddy James
sa94 Joaulbug Jemes
soo |efo Jomag
asuadxg Bupjnsuo) 1amag
asuadx3 saniin |ejol
VOdMUN - seiiiNn
[esodsiq - sailN
ssuoydaja] - salN
329d - salilN
osuadx3 senlin
ulwpy asuadxg |joifed [ej0L
eoueInsu| 8y @aAkojdwg
1s09 Juswhojdw3 }sod Jamas-g3d0
s}ijeusag juswalindy SHdd
esuadx3 vold
sjjauag yjjeaH 28fojdwz
dwo9 sIayIop\ - doueINSU|
ulwpy | auoz sabep
NS | auoz sabep
ulwpy asuadxg jjoihed
asuadx3g 22140 |ejol
pung James-s}O SIM 392d Ped
asueuajulely Bulpjing
sanq diysiaquiaipl
suonduosqng/sjeuinopr
si0)oalig/Buluiel | leuiwasg

|en}oy "SA }aBpnra sso07 B Jjoid
1oL}SIg SO2IAI9S AL WO B||IA0NSED

SISP~ 1BNI22Y
AvLIL0
INd 02:€

L

J

™

0



L1 jo L abed

%1966 90°GE- 20'G/8'8 9668
%1966 90°Ge- 20G/88  966¢88
%Z'ZG 80°956- 86'666'L  06°EV0'L
%00 20°052- 20092 000
%919 V6L 86'6vZL  €50.L
%89S 19°922- 86'667 IS8/
%8850l 2G68E 000€9'9  2S610'Z
%20° S v)'782E" 00009'9  9Z'L9E'S
%z 12 16961- 20052 1166
%E"9} 05'8LY- 86°661 8’18
%6°L bG'18E L 00005t 9v8LL
%65 L 61682 L 000SEy  LTPLLE
%2925 Ge'gge- 90°05/ L1 Y6E
%vS L 17 vz 20001 G35/
%660z 8V e 0005} 8v' 181
%BE E O'P9L- 20052 86'G8
%8902 28861 20052 0L°LS
%geee8 00'000°0}- 00°000'09 _00°000°08
%EC €8 000000 0000009 000000G
%6188 9666 00005K'12  LE9LE8)
%00 86 667" 86 667 000
%.8'0 e 20°00L 10'982
%0°0 00'0 000 000
%026 0L°6L9'L- 0006202  0€°0£9'8}
%6966 £0'58¢- 0L'120'GZL  L0°9€9'7ZL
%00 90°059'L- 90059, 000
%00 20052 20052 000
%00 20°000 }- 20000 000
%0°0 20°00- 20°00% 000
SBpNG 10 % 190PNg 19A0 § __ jJebpng G| 98- Inf

610z Jeqwasag ybnouayy Ainp
|enjdy "sSA wwmﬁsn_ ssO0T R 11Joid

esuadxg aul Jamaes
suonesadp-asuadx3z [joihed |ejoL
sabep\ z 2uoz JojesadQ
suonesadp-asuadx3 jjoifed
asuadxg ajiqowolny |ejol
asuadx3g ojny J92430
aoueUSjUIRN/dledaYy-03INY
s)on4] 10} [and
ssuadxg sjiqowioiny
asuadxg uoneioaidaq Jomas
asuadx3 uoljels }Pi jejol
soueuajuiep/ieday Buipjing
uonels dwngd 1o} seijddng
aoueuajulep/lieday uonels Wi
sannn
asuadx3 uoljels Hi
asuadxg uoneiadQ |elduso [ejoL
sauoyd lei|nj|@d
swiojiun siojesadQ
sjoo] |jews
soljddng doys
asuadx3g uoljesadQ |esauan
asuadxg uonesadQ g auoz
asuadxg [euoneatdsy | dUOZ [ejoL
jo13siQ Haed B 99y '0D ON
asuadxg jeuoljealdsy | auoz
asuadx3g juie|y ® uoneiadQ JaY1Q | dUOZ [EJOL
oouUBUSUIRIN SSOJD JIBAQ UBLISSpad
aoueusjuie|p ubis ajjirocssed
10eload anoaduwi 199138 NUIB A
1509 Apn ybi 1eans
asuadxg juiely 3 uonesddQ JaylQ | duoz
asuadxg aAe)SIuIWPY | dUOZ [ej0L
asuadxg Buinsuo) uielp wlols [ejol
soo4 Bunjnsuo) Jayjo uieip wioys
sea4 Joauibug ueipuiols
sa94 |efa ulelp uLI0}S
asuedxg Bunsuo) uielp w0l

j1ou3s1g SoIAIeS A}, .WwoD 3|In04SeD

70

siseq |enJooy

LIVLILO
id 02:€



11 jo g abed

%G'9. L8 Vb L peeYL'e  £L'80VT
%9¢ 92 86608 86660'L 00062
%ZE Y 8c°cez- 86'661 09'91Z
%L1 06l  86FE9 20002 00'GEE'}
%00 86°667- 86°661 000
%8819l S59LZ 86°6VE £5'995
%eL /0L G6'GLLL 8r'896'22 SV YYLYT
%12 76 05 76- 000S9°L 09555+
%/c88  8L1GL 20068 02'109'L
%Ee S8 26" 00°€9 91°€S
%iEVZL  EVELS 20658’z SY'9Z6'C
%V.'86 G9'LL 0000L'G  SE€'829'G
%yl 607 898KS 86'66% 99'8v0'L
%5810l TL'68 gr'gLg'y 09206V
%8'66 L0'LL 86'€E0°L 16'220°L
%0°0 0005} 0005} 00'0
%peerL 667099 80°6ZG'L  L0°98L'Z
%1981 00°ce 0005} 008hL
%0°0 20°S2- 205z 00'0
%65°EE Zv'99- 20°00) 09'€S
%95°SS 99'99- 00051 y'€8
%2692} 1E° 29 20052 £ L1E
%1162 60°LLL- 20052 £6'7.
%2010z 670G 86°61 L7001
%12°€6 16°91- 20052 S0'€EZ
%IGLLL  GELLB 000G} Ge'290'}
%990, 000l 00°051 00°09}
%9'9/ £5'6/£'0- L Sl g
%E9 Y 22261 1 70062 L 284G
%81 0C r6- 20000, 2845
%0°0 20052 20052 00°0
%20 09'/66- 20°000'L  ZvZ
%2 0 09'266- 20000, 2ve
SSBpng 10 % 196pNd JoAQ §_jebpna 6l 2ed - Inr

610z 4oqwasaq ybnoayy Ainp
|en}dy "SA ammﬁsn_ SSO0T W }joid
1oL3s1q S991A198 A}, .wwo 3|jlAolise)

asuadxg Buiynsuo) |ejol
so94 1032811Q
soo4 |efa] James
so94 Bunpunosoy Jemes
s994 Joaulbug 1amas
se94 Bunnsuo)
asuadx3g Buynsuocn
uoneJjsiulwpy asuadxg jjoiked [ejoL
asuadx3y vold
sjijouag jJuswallley isod 9Yylo
asueinsu| a1 @akojdwig
sjijouag juswiailay sHdd
sjyauag yjjeaH oahojdw3
dwoo siayJop\ dduRINSU|
ulwpy g auoz-sobep
D Z 2uoz -sobepp
uonessiulwpy asuadxg |joihked
2ouruaulepy Buipling
asuadx3 9210 |ejo L
yelg/Buluiel ] /sieuiwas
soaxe] Auadoid
s991A19g Buliojluo wuepy
asueusjule|pieday 92110
apeibdnjweiboid se3ndwod
asuadxg 291JJ0 "9SIN
yuawdinb3 82130
soljddng 92130
sang diysiaquis iyl
si0}004ig/Bulule. | [jeulwas
asuadxg 92140

[

asuadxg aAlelSIUIWIPY g SUOZ
asuadx3g uonelsadQ g 2uoz |ejol

asuadxg uleig w.ojs [ejo L
asueuajulepleday-ulelp wiols
soljddng-uieip uols

osuadx3 uleig wiols

asuadxg aui Jamag |ejo]
aoueuajuiepy/ieday-aul] Jomas

siseg |eNnJ1ooy
MLPLILO
Ad 02:€



L1 40 6 abed

suonesadQ-asuadxy |joihed [ejo L

¢ auoz sebepp Buipue] ssoy-siojesado
suonesadQ-asuadx3 jjoiked
asuadxg ajiqowolny [ejo |

asuadx3g ojny Jayjo

asueuajulep/ieday

s)onij Joj [andg
asuadxg sjiqowolny
ysuadxg uonersaidaq ¢ auoz (Buipue] ssojy) Jomas
asuadx3 uonjels 37 |ejoL

uonels dwind Joy selddng
aoueuajulep/ieday uollels PiT
339d sanliin lemss

asuadx3 uoljels P

asuadxg uolnesadQ |esauds) [e}o L

%gSELL  88'Y0Z L 20G/8'8  06'6,0°0L
%8S CLl 88 10C | 20G.88 06600}
%bZ'S9 12°955- 20°009°L 18'EV0'L
%00 20052 20052 000

%eL 20l 9P 0T 00°05Z 90LL
%95°GY 9-9z¢- 00°009 GE'eLZ
%Z8°S6 05°SLy- 2G'626'6  Z0WIS6
%87'88 L6718" 86'6Y6'9  LOGEL'D
%vZ 8y v 62h- 20052 29021
%GhEL 80'L€G- 86'666'L  06'89%'
%196 Y PGl 86669  SGSKSY
%80°S/ 0'€9L- 61759 G116
%l 61 98 0z- 2000} 9r6.
%Gz'987  EEVS 1162 05°€8
%p0lZh  9GLE 00°05 95°181
%889 00'6¢- 86721 86'G8
%8E VT L0'68)- 20°05Z 5609
%0°LL 80°€8Z" - Yo vey'y  98'LYL'E
%00 86 661 86 66 000
%0°0 86'661- 86'667 000
%vZZ6 29Tl 86v22'c  9€290C
%6.06 0S°0b1- 00002't  0S%680°L
%Z9°90L 61156 2G'GeY'67  LLOWKLE
%ZE 26 9v'86- 70292 b 99€8L')
%ZE 26 9% 86- 202821 9s€sll
%ZL'022 2505 00°02¥ 25726
%2 €8 9T 1- 052 ¥ 9
%6168 91'z- 8661 28°LL
%eL vzl pLSy 25281 99'/22
%ge0ze 0879 00042 08'2.9
“oBpnE 1o % 196pN@ J9AQ § __ 39PPNg Gl 99 - Inr

sauoyd Jejnj|ed
suonesyian siojesado
swuojiun siojesadQ
sjool] |jlews
soljddng doys

asuadxg uonesadQ [esausn

asuadxg juiep g uoljesadQ ¢ SUOZ 18MIS
asuadxg uiey ® JodQ 18YjQ Z dUOZ [e}0L

obeubig 199138

Jreday peoy

1509 Apjnn b 393138

saolAIeg apIsnO-uie| adeds uadQ

asuadxg urey g 18dQ 18430 ¢ suozZ
asuadxg aARIISIUIWPY ¢ dUOZ [e10 L

esuadxg sosueinsuj |[ejo|
|elauan) @ OINy-2oueINsSUu|

asuadxg aoueinsuy|

asuadx3 sanlinn [ejol
VOdMYIN-SoRIIBN
[esodsig-sanliin
auoydsaja L-saniiIn

389d-seiiN
asuadx3g saninn

610z Jeqwadaqg ybnoayy Ainp -

[en3oy "sA }oBprq sso g Jjoid
1oL)s1g S99IAI8G A .wo) d[IA0l}SED

siseq [enooy
LiviiLo
Nd 02:€



L1 s0 0| obed

%1L06L  86EY 20°00. 00'SEE’}
%8802z LL'8LO'9 866667  SL8LOLL
%28 0€ 0r'S5L0°T 00000'€ 09726
%B0°L0L  LSY 00°0Z% S vTy
%z €8 Tl 05/ 729
%6888 2T 8661 9L L}
%zl vzl LGP 25281 £9'/22
%GEZ8 90° L€ 0002 V6'ZLL
%eL IOV YE'GLLL 8r'896'72  TY L Ve
%vZ S8 0c6 00'€9 0L€S
%/e88L  8LLGL 20'058 02’ 109'}
%eEvZl  YSELS 206587 9959262
%12 V6 05 76- 00059’}  0S'GSS'L
%L '86 0LV 0000L'G  0E8Z9'G
%yl607  L9°8YS 86'667 59'8¥0'L
%Ge'l0L  ZL'68 oy'gl8'y  09°06%
%366 L0'LL- 86'€0'L 16'220°L
%026 2168 0L'G/ET  86'G8LZ
%00 00°05}- 0005} 000

%SG LLL  €ELLB 00°05 €€ /90'}
%665l 86'65 20°00} 0009}
%.9'8L 00'Z8- 00°0S 00°8 4
%0°0 20'S2- 20'62 00°0

%65 EE v 99- 20°001 09°€E
%15'GS 9'99- 00°0S se'es
%689z, ¥Z L9 20°062 9z’ LLE
%6Z"L 0L 126" 20000k 26ZL
%z0L0Z 6708 8667 1700}
%126 1691 20°06Z S0'€ET
%6826 8. v €1°806'62  GB'E9TUT
%00 00005 1- 00006, __ 000
%00 00005 1- 00005+ 000
"SBPNT 10 % 196PNd JOAO §_jebpng Gl 2@ - Inf

G10Z Jeqwadaq ybnoayy Ainp

soa4 BuIUNOIY Jamas
s994 J9aulbug Jamas
soo |[ebo] James
oesuadxg Bupnsuon Jamas
asuadx3 sanljun el
VOdMEN-sIlN
[esodsig-saiinn
suoydsajaL-seiiin
3eod-selliin
asuadx3 saniin
uonesiulwpy asuadx3 |joihed |ejol
aoueinsu| a4 92hojdwg
syyauag juswhojdwz 3sod 1940
sjijauag juswailay sydd
asuadx3g yold
sjjouag yjjeaH a9kojdwz
dwoo sia}Iopp-asuRINSU|
ulwpy ¢ auoz sabem
NS ¢ auoz sabem
uonensiuiwpy asuadxzg jjoihed
asuadx3z 92110 [elol
asueuajule|y Bulpjing
sanq diysioguusip
sio0)oa4ig/Buluiel | /sieuiwas
yejg/Buluiel | /sieulwas
soxe] Apadolid
991A19g Buliojluoly uLee
aoueusjulepeday 92140
apesbdn/sweiboid Jepndwod
asuadx3g 22140 "9SIN
juswdinb3 221130
selddng 2240
asuadx3 991JO

asuadxg aAneJISIUIWPY ¢ BUOZ

asuadxg aul Jamag [ejoL
ooueUuUIB Jleday-aul] Jomas
asuadxg aul Jamas

[en}oy °SA J9bBpra ssoT B Jjo.id
JousIg seo1nes AL .wwo) djjiaosse)d

asuadxg juiely ® uonesadQ ¢ sUOZ J1aM3S |ejoL

siseq [eN129Y

AV LILO
Ad 02:€



L1 jo 1| abed

%ET 6E- 9L p0C lee-  09°c6lehe_ 9L'LI0'S6"
%0°0 000 000 000

%00 000 000 000

%00 000 000 000

%EZ 6E- 9/ v0Z'/66-  09'€6L'ZHT__ 9L'LLO'SE"
%L010L ___ 09/GES 9/ GlZ 18 9£€/G6E8
%z L 9C 1167 95 G6b /S 2690k 2V
%00 000 000 000

%2E 26 286 20782’ 09°€8L'L
%€ 26 77 86- 202821 09€8) |
%8oEEL  BEBLYE 96'6¥L'0L  GEBISEL
%9E 9Z 86608 866600 00062
%0°0 86'67¢- 86°6E 00'0
eBpna 10 % 196pN@ AQ § __ J9bpng G 22 - INf

G10Z Joqwassq ybnoiyy Anp
jenjoy "‘sA “—mmﬁ_a\. SSO07 R Jjoid
1ou3sig S9921A198 AJi .wwo) d|jIA0LISED

awoouj 1N
awoou| 19430 I8N
asuadxg JayjQ |ejol
jJuno29y bBules|)
asuadx3 19430
asuadxz/owodu| 18Y10
awoouj AreulpiO 1©N
asuadx3 |ejol
asuadxg @AljeIISIUIWPY § 8UOZ [eIOL
asuadxg 3salaju| puog vasn
asuadxg @oueinsuj [e}0 L
|eJauan B ojny-soueINSy|
asuadx3g aosueinsuj
asuadxg Bugjnsuo) Jemag [ejoL
s994 40)23l1Q
soa4 Bun|nsuo) Jayjo 1omas

sisen |Bniooy
AVLILO0
Nd 02:€

L9, o



Castroville CSD
Balance Sheet by Class
July 2015 through December 2015



¥ Jo | obed

00'8SL'LY 000 000 000 000 008G}y
v9'€.1'T6¢ 000 000 ¥9' €LV Z6¢ 000 000
00'02.°C 000 000 0002.C 000 000
899¢9'cve’c 000 000 89'9¢9°Z¥e'c 000 000
/6671 758’6 £8'8£G'891 18'8/G'6YY 65°688'209'2 82°0Z6'0VE _ 0v'22TClT9
Z6'05€1/9°C 000 00°0 ¥1'9G€°LG) 11°0GG') L9 P¥¥'CLG'C
G8'06G°0€ 000 000 8/'125'LC 000 10°€90°¢
16'G16°9 000 000 16°G169 000 000
117065} 000 000 000 L1'06G°L 000
¥6'G169 000 000 000 000 ¥6'G/6'9
6€°€56- 000 000 6€'€96- 000 000
00°000°€tC 000 000 000 000 00°000°¢te
1L66G°0€ 000 000 1 1'66G°0€ 000 000
09°50¥'682°C 000 00°0 000 000 09'G0¥'682°C
£1°90%°26 000 000 €1°90%°26 000 000
00°'008 000 000 00°008 000 000
76°088' | 000 000 ¥6°088'L 000 000
¥6°088'L 000 000 ¥6°088°1L 000 000
L1'8L6'09L'.  £€8'8£G'89L /8'8/G6YY 1G'2So'ery'z  LL0LE'6EE  BLLLLBGLE
¥1°895°08¢ 000 000 000 ¥1°89G°'08C¢ 000
z6'651'8Yl Z6'6G18vL 0070 000 000 000
¥1°'98G'0LE 000 ¥1°986°0.€ 000 000 000
19'820'29Z°c 000 000 000 000 19'820'292°€
00'8¥8°CLL 000 000 000 000 00'8¥8°CLL
Zli8lgee 000 000 000 000 2’18 'EEZ
AL x4Y" 000 000 000 000 zzzieeLlL
60'86.°'G9Y 000 000 60'86.'G9 000 000
Gg'ZZy'968’L 000 000 G8'ZZy'968'L 000 000
88'6%2°€9 000 000 88'6¥2°€9 000 000
08'006°} 000 000 000 000 08'006°}
82'29¢'€C 16'8/€'0C €.'266'8L 6918181 /6'108'8G  86°900'LY
Iviol pun4 A0S pund A09H pund J3jepy ¢ auoz 7% | duoz
Z duoz | auoz pung Jamag pung lomas

G102 ‘L€ 1equuadaQ Jo sV

sse|) Aq j19~118 aouejeg
}oUISIg S92IAIRS £}, .wwo9 ajjironsed

Jlomag-pue
sjuswaAoidw] B Buipjing
wayshAs vavos

ssaiboid u| (gz I1oM Alawioy) G IIPM

sjossy paxid
sjossy juaung [ejol
sjo@ssy juaiind Jayjo [ejol
AiojuaAuy|
Jo)ep-suj predaid

¢ auoZ 1oMag-adueINsU| pledaid

Z '3 | duOZ Jamag-su| piedaid

JUN0929Y [NJIgnoQ Joj doUBMO||-183EM

vasn-elgeAiadsy pund | sauoz
sojes paJtsisiN - UV
SJUBWJSAAU| pund Iamas
puog juswssassy
yse9 Ayed
sjossy juauing Jayio
a]|geAlf93Yy SIUN0dJY [BJOL
12Y3lo - ¥V - 0911
s|qeAlo29Y SIUN022Y
sBuineg/Bupjoay) [ejol
Jamag [N € su0z-4IV]
pund A0S g dUOZ-4IV7]
pund A09 | 8U0Z-4IV71
pung Jdwyj [eyide) 1amasg-div]
pund 9A19s9y | -19MaS-4IV]
pund aAJasay | -19MaS-dINVI

pung Aidwy jeyded j-1ames-diNVO

pung adwy jepde JajeM - 41V
pund aAJasay J9)JeM - IV
19)epy pund ysoda( Jawoisng

Buiyoayo pund Jameg-jisodaq Jowosn

Bunjoay) - pund [eidue
sBuiaeg/Bunjoayo
sjessy Jualng

S13SSsV

siseg |enJooy
"LvLILO
INd 80:€

16



v jo Z abed

[
G0'0/56'8/2'9 000 000 91'€99°L65'y  G8'€0L'8YE  ¥0'€08'8LE° L sjessy paxid [ejoL r~
Z0'659'8¢- 000 000 000 Z0'659'82- 000 Buipue] SSO|\ § auoz uojedsaidaqg psjenwnady
00°062'2S 000 000 000 00062'2G 000 Buipue] SSO| € @UozZ vavISs ssaiboid uj
LL9SY'E 000 000 000 11'9G¥'E 000 peoy 0484340d p# uonels P
00901} 000 000 000 00°90L°L 000 s,llud Aq g uoneis P
€6'87.'9 000 000 000 €6'87.'9 000 | MAH Z# uonels 1
€261G'9 000 000 000 €Z'61G6'9 000 peoy 9ANIg L# uonels w1
00°2¥9'90¢€ 000 000 000 00'279'90¢ 000 ¢ auoz Buipue-] SSO|\ saulT JOMas
Ge'gze'6yl 000 000 000 000 Gge'gze'eyl sjoeloid Aoadw uteiq W0} | duozZ
¢/ /8¥'68G- 000 000 000 000 €/'/8Y'6EG- Jamag g g | auoz uonerodidaq peje|nwnddy
9/°080°89 000 000 000 000 9/°080'89 oqgay so7 g odwe9 uoneis P
69°9.9'7. 000 000 000 000 699,97/ pAIg 3llIA0)SED UOIIB)S HiT
8T ¥12'9S 000 000 000 000 8Z'1.2'9S aAY 2JUOI |2Q uolels Hi
SO Pre'ov 000 000 000 000 GO v¥e'ov epul BIA Uolels Ji
09'1£6'89 000 000 000 000 09'L£6'89 soul Jomas oo OO
1E°€6LEL 000 000 000 000 1€€61'¢L saulT Jemas pA|g dlllAclse)
6L ¥¥G'01LG 000 000 000 000 6L v¥S'0LS saul Jamas d[|IAol}sed
61809992 000 000 000 000 G1'809'992 sjuswanoidwyi B Bulp|ing Jemag
00°000°12 000 000 000 000 00°000°12 ofo9 ciol J0jelauas
00'GS¥'LLL 000 000 000 000 00°GSY'LLL siAe-uap.ies eag uoiels Ji
80'206'1€ 000 000 000 000 80°206°L€ pAlg @]|lA0l)SED J0jRISURD
00'009'6 000 000 000 000 00°009'6 29e|d EpulT BIA 10jeIauUdD
6104128 000 000 000 000 61702128 juswdinbg Jomas
61°0€L'002 000 000 000 000 6L°0€1'002 s)on.] Jaues|) lamasg
GO'GLG'L 000 000 000 000 G0'GLG'. Jajiel] JeA J9M3S 2861
z9'8.¢'.C 000 000 000 000 28'8.¢'/C B19 /M ¥4 dnydld L00Z 1emas
0Z'€69'0L9'G- 000 000 9Z'€69'019'G- 000 000 1ajep\ uoneldaldaq paje|nwinody
12°G60'€L) 000 000 12'G660°€LL 000 000 wayshAs Aijawsjo L
06°2€0°C2) 000 000 06'2€0°2ZL 000 000 juswdinb3 Buidwngd
S WAZA A" 000 000 96'/¥Z'v.L 000 000 yuswdinb3 9230
18°VE€T L€ 000 000 18°¥ET e 000 000 juswdinb3 doys
GZ'eG8’le 000 000 Gz'eGes8’le 000 000 I9|ies)-oeA
8/°06G98 000 000 8/°0G5°98 000 000 sojny/syoni |
€9 1L62'LE 000 000 €9'L6Z'.LE 000 000 sjuelpAH
1¥°99%'8G¢E 000 000 /¥'997'8G6¢ 000 000 sIs19N
/G00€°L62'9 000 000 /G'00€°LG2'9 000 000 sodid 8 SlloM ‘syoaloid
0¥'25v'8S | 000 000 ov'ZS¥'85L 000 00°0 pue

Iviol pund A0S pung A09 pung o3 ¢ auoz 2" | duoz
Z duoz | suoz pund Jamag pung Jameg

610z ‘1€ 48quade( 40 SV

sse|D >Q jor™'S aouejeg SISPA [BNIDIY
au_.;m_n_wwo_tmwb_r._EEoow___>obwmo | _\,_m_dwm



¥ jo ¢ abed

002Z6¥'91L 000 000 000 000 00'26%91 Jamag-fyjiqer] g3d0 papunjun
00'€05°C€ 000 000 00°€0G°CE 000 000 lereM-Aljigel] g3d0 pepunjun
00'000°02 000 000 00°000°02 000 000 1}Jod Juaing - ajqefed spuog
20000901} 000 000 20000901 000 000 a|qehed puog juswsassy z86l
00'7€2'9.€ 000 000 08'G0E'69L 0G°€29°2€  0Lv0E'69L Ayj1qel uoisued 19N
saniiger] wial BuoT
Gl /97612 000 00°0 11'286'6G1 99'666'02  2€'G8Y'86 saljijiqel jusiing [ejoL
Gl /9€'6.C 000 00°0 L1 1E6'6G) 99'686'02  2E 0V7'86 saljijiqer juaung 18yl [ejol
08°006°L 000 000 000 000 08006} sysodaQ uoljejesuj-lamas
000009 000 000 00°000°9 000 000 sjisodaQ uoljejjejsu] -191eM
00°00L°C 000 000 00'00L°C 000 000 sysodaq 8o1n9S JuelpAH
00'6GC'¥S 000 000 00'9GZ'¥S 000 000 syisode A}und9g J8woisn)
1ZAN W 000 000 8z'98Z'¢c 2629 ZLBEL'S lloihed paindoy
L1'8ZL'GL 000 000 vS LIV Ve ZZ0L0'L GE'98G'€E uolledep painddy
00°ev6'CEL 000 000 GE'¥Z8'6G 0Z'¥6Z°€l G’ ¥28'6G smojju| patisjad
saljljiqer juanng JBYyjo
00°001 00°0 000 00°S¥ 000l 00°GY s|qefed spunoddy [ejol
00°00} 000 000 006y 000l 00°Gy ajqefed sjunoday
ajqeled sjunoddy
saljljiqery jusung
saljjiqer
ALIND3 @ s3LLITIGvIl
12/08°81Z°01 €£8'8€5°'891 18'8.G6h¥ 06'050'S91°L £8'Z16°069 8.'GTL'OVL'L S13SSV Tv10ol
61°280°90L 000 000 Gl'867'8 0,'888°L ¥€°00.'G6 sjassy 18yj0 [ejolL
00'¥92 ¥~ 000 000 000 000 00'¥92 - uoneziiowy xauuy ofod cio|
0000091 000 000 000 000 00'000°9L josfoud uonexauuy ofo9 olo
00'202Z'Ce" 000 000 000 000 0020ZCE- uoneziowy ASOd/vL VSO
61'699'L0} 000 000 000 000 61'699°L0L 3so09 uoneziuebio ASOI/¥L VSO
8E'¥ZS VL~ 000 000 8e'veS'vL- 000 000 994 [efa gz [IsMm-uoljezLiowy
8 ¥eS vl 000 000 elon At 000 000 so94 |eba] aoueuld g7 [IPM
00'000°GL- 000 000 00'000°G L~ 000 000 94 |efo Joy puog-uoleziriowy
00°000°GL 000 000 00°000°G1L 000 000 junp-see4 |eba aceuydy puog
96'SLLYL- 000 000 96'GLLY)- 000 000 pazijiowy s}so) puogd 7861
96'GLL YL 000 000 96'GLL 'YL 000 000 s}s09 puog 7861
007888l 000 000 G1'86V'8 0,888} Gl L6V'8 SUOINQLIIUOD-SMO|JINQ Palisja(Q J19MaS
sjassy 49410
Iviol pung A09 pund A09H pund JajeM ¢ auoz Z® | auoz
Z duoz | auoz pung Jomag pung James

G10Z ‘L€ 1aquiada( jo SY
sse|) Aq }9a11g aduejeq
jJouysig sedIAIes A)  wwo 3jiAosse)

siseq |BN192yY

4%
«d 80:€



v jo ¥ abed

12°208'81Z°91 £8'8E6'89L 18'81G'6¥Y 06'050°€91l‘L €£8'216°069 81°GTL'OV.L'L
yO'LLL'GLL'GL €8'86G'89) 18'8/G'6vY 16'6G2'G/9'0  /9'68Z6LY 9/ CY¥'2ov'L
9111066~ 99'€66'cl 8108581 9/'8.G°1¢ Gv'622'6 GZ'2eT 16"
vy’ 192'810'C 98'C€E8'SS 6L 196°96- 8¢'228'8YS ¢LL¥S0GL  92'2e0°09¢'}
00'29G6°29. 000 000 000 000 0029529,
00'2/.'veS€ 000 000 002..'¥ES'€ 000 000
L¥'082°C8L 000 000 000 1¥'082'¢8L 000
z0'8eT’ L. 000 000 000 20'8€T'LL 000
G/'180'9¢¥'G 0070 000 000 000 G/'180'9zY'S
vy 121569 000 2 ATARE 000 000 000
1€°C1.86 Lg'zhl'86 000 000 000 000
/1°980°0/6C 000 000 11'980°0.6°C 000 000
/1°969'€70°L 000 000 66°06.'L8Y 91°€29'L.2  20'28Z'¥8C
20622 9. 000 000 28'808°'/LC¢E 05'€29°06Z  0/'96.°G81
00°000°C2 000 000 000 0000022 000
00°000°161 000 000 000 00°000°L6L 000
Iviol pund A0S pund A0D pund isjepy ¢ auoz Z % | 8uoz
Z duoz | duoz pund Jameg pung Jamas

G10Z ‘L€ 19quad9( o SV

sse|) Aq j97 'S aouejeqd
19L)SIg SO9IAI9S AJiL.. W0 3||IA0LSeD

3

'2‘

ALIND3 B s3lLNIgvil IviolL

Ayinb3 |ejo 1
awioou] }JeN
sBujuie3 paulelay - 006€
Jomag-siassy |eyde) ul pajsaAu]
1ojepM-s1assy |eyde) ul pajsaAu|
aouejeg pun4 ¢ auoz Buipue] SSO\ J19M3S
Buipue] SSO| Jemas ¢ uoZ SuolRippy [euded
eouejeg pund g ® | SU0Z J1amag
souejeg pun 3[|IA0J}SBD-A0D) | dUOZ
osuejeg pund olo) 0ION-A0D g dU0Z
aouejeg pund Jajep

Aynb3z

saijijigel [ejol
sanjiqer] waa ] buoi[ejol

an( uoluod jusung-puogd vasn

s|qefed ueo-puog vasn

siser 1eniody
AP LILO
INd 80:€



CASTROVILLE COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT

INTERNAL REPORT

Receipts, Disbursements, and Bank Balances as of December 31, 2015

Ending balance as of November 30, 2015

$9,429,892.93

RABOBANK, GENERAL FUND - Revenue and Expenses
Beginning Balance

Water Receipts

Miscellaneous Receipts

LAIF-Incoming Wire Transfer 12/10/15

Electronic deposit-Propety Taxes & User Fees 12/21/2015

Void Check #2285

Interest Earned

Expenses (Checks Written)

Misc Revenue Over or Short

Wire Transfer to LAIF 12/23/2015
Credit Card Fees

Bank Fees for Wire Tranfers in and out

Ending Balance for General Fund

RABOBANK, CUSTOMER DEPOSiT FUND
Beginning Balance
New Deposits (opened accounts)

Interest Earned

Deposits Returned or Applied to Accounts
Ending Balance for Customer Deposit Fund

LAIF FUND

LAIF Fund
Adjustment

Wire Transfer to Rabobank 12/10/15

Incoiming Wire Transfer from Rabonank 12/23/15

Total L A.LF. Fund

CAMP FUND
Sewer (Zone 1) Capital Improvements Account
Monthly Interest Earned
Total CAMP Liquid Fund

Sewer (Zone 1) Reserves Account
Monthly Interest Earned
Total CAMP Federal Security Account

CalTRUST-INVESTMENT

Sewer (Zone 1) Medium-Term Account Balance Forward

Income Distribution
Unrealized GAIN (Loss)
Total CalTRUST

170,266.41
76,207.20
1,445.98
200,000.00
226,582.25
100.00
4.65
(281,110.62)
(0.35)
(170,000.00)
(88.24)
(45.00)

223,362.28

65,029.56
420.00
1.12
(300.00)

65,150.68

6,566,411.84
(0.03)
(200,000.00)
170,000.00

6,536,411.81

112,789.94
22.28

112,812.22

223,137.04
44.08

223,181.12

2,292,258.14
1,712.58
(4,565.12)

2,289,405.60

[New Balance as of December 31, 2015

9,450,323.71 |




Date

List of Checks for December 2015
Memo

Number Name

General Fund Checking

12/1/2015
12/10/2015
12/10/2015
12/10/2015
12/10/2015
12/10/2015
12/10/2015
12/10/2015
12/10/2015
12/10/2015
12/10/2015
12/10/2015

12/10/2015
12/10/2015

12/10/2015
12/10/2015
12/10/2015

12/10/2015
12/10/2015
12/10/2015
12/10/2015
12/10/2015
12/10/2015
12/10/2015
12/10/2015

12/10/2015

12/10/2015
12/10/2015
12/10/2015
12/10/2015
12/11/2015
12/15/2015
12/22/2015
12/22/2015
12/22/2015
12/22/2015
12/22/2015
12/22/2015
12/22/2015
12/22/2015
12/22/2015
12/22/2015

23086
23087
23088
23089
23090
23091
23092
23093
23094
23095
23096
23097

23098
23099

23100
23101
23102

23103
23104
23105
23106
23107
23108
23109
23110

23111

23112-
23117
23118
23119
23120

1

23121

23122
23123
23124
23125
23126
28127
23128
23129
23130
23131

CalPERS - Health Benefits
ACWA

Aramark Uniform Services
AT&T

California Water Service Co.

Carmel Marina Corporation
Castroville Auto Parts
Conco West Inc.

CSDA

CWEA-MBS

Damon Baker

Eric Tynan-Reimbursement
continued-Costco

Exxon Mabile

HD Supply Waterworks
continued

M.RW.P.CA.

Miguel Garcia-Expense
MNS Engineers

continued

MBAS

Noland, Hamerly, Etienne, Hoss
PERS -Employers' Contribution

Principal Life Group
Redshift Internet Services
Rich Guillen Associates
Rabobank-Visa Card-Eric

Rabobank Visa Card-Lidia

continued
continued

Rabobank-Visa Card-Roberto

District Employees'

PERS -Employees' Contribution

VALIC
EDD

Electronic Federal Tax Payment

Conco West Inc.
ACWA/JPIA

Adriana Melgoza
Aramark Uniform Services
Betty MacMillan
CalPERS-CERBT
Castroville Hardware
Castroville Tire & Rim
CWEA-TCP

David Lewis

Davin M. Clark

Employee Medical Benefits
Annual Membership Dues
Operator Uniforms & Mats
Telephone Service

Water Meters for Lift Stations
Garbage Disposal Fees

Parts and Supplies

Arsenic Treatment Project Well 5
Annual Membership Dues
Eric-Certification Renewal
Refund on Closed Water Acct.
Vacuum Cleaner for Office
Upgrade Membership to Executive
Fuel for Vehicles

Meter Boxes and Lids

Meter Repairs

Sanitation Fees

Cellular Phone Reimbursement
Design-Build of Well 5 (2B)
Construction Admin of Well 5 (2B)
Water Testing Fees

Legal Fees

Bi-Weekly Retirement Benefits
Employees Life Insurance Benefits
DSL Service

Well 5 Grant Administration Fees
Snacks for Board Meeting
Operators Cellular Phones
Monthly Web Net Service

W-2 & 1099 Forms for 2015
Tools, Supplies and Parts

Bi-Weekly Net Payroll
Bi-Weekly Retirement Benefits
Bi-Weekly Deferred Comp
Bi-Weekly Payroll Taxes
Bi-Weekly Payroll Taxes

Arsenic Treatment Project Well 5
Employees Dental/Vision/EAP
12-19-2015 Board Meeting
Operator Uniforms & Mats
12-19-2015 Board Meeting
Annual ARC Contribution-OPEB
Parts and Supplies

Repair Flat Tire on Vehicle
Operator/Roberto Certification
12-19-2015 Board Meeting
Cell Phone Reimbursement

$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$

$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
3
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$

Amount

8,541.69
6,430.00
185.27
230.00
73.14
29.65
3.42
134,150.78
1,623.00
86.00
23.57
217.24
27.50
549.53
158.21
3,452.90
20.80
25.00
9,511.17
15,004.58
3,066.00
683.00
1,370.14
89.55
69.99
110.00
13.47
89.23
114.95
1567.12
244.06

11,251.98
1,207.50
1,265.00

869.28
4,528.60

25,100.00

1,035.72
100.00
185.27
100.00

16,012.00

149.80
13.00
81.00

100.00
70.00



Date
12/22/2015
1212212015

12/22/2015
12/22/2015
12/22/2015
12/22/2015
12/22/2015
12/22/2015

12/23/2015
12/23/2015
12/23/2015
12/23/2015
12/28/2015

Number
23132
23133

23134
23135
23136
23137
23138
23139
23140-
23145
23146
23147
23148
1

Name

Fondriest Environmental, Inc.
Pacific Gas & Electric
continued

continued

continued

continued

PERS -Employers' Contribution
Pitney Bowes Purchase Power
Ronald J. Stefani

Silvestre Montejano

Sprint

Uribe's Diesel Repair

District Employees'

EDD

PERS -Employees' Contribution
VALIC

Electronic Federal Tax Payment

Total General Fund-Checking

Customer Deposit Fund

12/31/2015
12/31/2015
12/31/12015
12/31/2015
12/31/2015

3655
3656
3657
3658
3659

Sheryl-Lynn Olguin
Ramon Padilla
Rogelio Bragado
Arturo Gerardo
Castroville CSD

Total Customer Deposit Fund

Memo

Void

Street Lights Zone 1 & 2

Lift Stations Castroville Zone 1 & 2
Lift Stations Moss Landing Zone 3
Steel Garage

Well Sites & Office

Bi-Weekly Retirement Benefits
Postage for Billing

12-19-2015 Board Meeting
12-19-2015 Board Meeting

Long Distance Telephone Service
Vehicle Repair & Maintenance

Bi-Weekly Net Payroll
Bi-Weekly Payroll Taxes
Bi-Weekly Retirement Benefits
Bi-Weekly Deferred Comp
Bi-Weekly Payroll Taxes

Deposit Refund
Deposit Refund
Deposit Refund
Deposit Refund
Deposit Refund

@ P PP PP H P PN PP WP YL R

P PH P PP

Amount

3,750.67
800.75
677.91

66.28

5,166.05

1,370.14
816.39
100.00
100.00

43.71
691.14

11,300.31
880.98
1,207.50
1,265.00
4,553.68
281,110.62

48.52
60.00
37.77
17.76
135.95
300.00



timecanddate.com

1 of 1

hitp://www.timeanddate.com/calendar/ custom.html?year=2016&coun...

Calendar for year 2016 (United States)

January

Su Mo Tu We Th Fr Sa
112

3 4 5 6 7 89

10 11 12 13 14 15 16

17 18 19 20 21 22 23

24 25 26 27 28 29 30

31

February
Su Mo Tu We Th Fr Sa
1 2 5 48 &
7 8 9 10 111213
14 15 16 17 18 19 20
21 22 23 24 2526 27
28 29

March
Su Mo Tu We Th Fr Sa
1 2 3 4 5
6 7 8 9 101112
13 14 15 16 17 18 19
20 21 22 23 24 25 26
27 28 29 30 31

3 4 5 6 7 89
10 11 12 13 14 15 16
17 18 19 20 21 22 23
24 25 26 27 28 29 30

2:0 9:@ 16:0 23.0 31:® 8:@® 15:0 22.0 1.0 8:@® 15:0 23:0 31:0
April May June
Su Mo Tu We Th Fr Sa| |Su Mo Tu We Th Fr Sa| |Su Mo Tu We Th Fr Sa
1 2|11 2 3 4 56 7 1 2 3 4

8 9 10 11 1213 14
15 16 17 18 19 20 21
22 23 24 25 26 27 28
29 30 31

5 6 7 8 9101
12 13 14 15 16 17 18
19 20 21 22 23 24 25
26 27 28 29 30

3 45 6 7 89
10 11 12 13 14 15 16
17 18 19 20 21 22 23
24 25 26 27 28 29 30
31

4:@ 11:0© 19:0 26:0J »

7:@ 14:0 22:0 29:0 6:@ 13:0 21:0 29:0 4@ 12:0 20:0 27:0
July August September
Su Mo Tu We Th Fr Sa| |Su Mo Tu We Th Fr Sa| |Su Mo Tu We Th Fr Sa
1512 1 2 3 456 1 2 3

7 8 9 10 111213
14 15 16 17 18 19 20
21 22 23 24 25 26 27
28 29 30 31

2:@ 10:0 18:0 24:0

4 5 6 7 8 910
11 12 13 14 1516 17
18 19 20 21 22 23 24
25 26 27 28 29 30

1@ 9:0 16:0 23:0 30:@

October

Su Mo Tu We Th Fr Sa
1

2 3 4 5 6 7 8

9 10 11 12 13 14 15

16 17 18 19 20 21 22

23 24 25 26 27 28 29

30 31

9:0 16:0 22:0 30:@

November
Su Mo Tu We Th Fr Sa
1 2 3 4 5
6 7 8 9 1011 12
13 14 15 16 17 18 19
20 21 22 23 24 25 26
27 28 29 30

7:0 14:0 21:0 29:@

December
Su Mo Tu We Th Fr Sa
4 2 3
4 5 6 7 8 910
11 12 13 14 15 16 17
18 19 20 21 22 23 24
25 26 27 28 29 30 31

7:0 13:0 20:0 29.@

Jan 1
Jan 18 Martin Luther King Day | Sep 5 Labor Day
Feb 15 Presidents' Day
May 30 Memorial Day

New Year's Day CJul4

Holidays:

Independence Day

' Nov 24 Thanksgiving Day
- Dec 25 Christmas Day

' Oct 10 Columbus Day (Most regions) Dec 26 'Christmas Day' observed
' Nov 11 Veterans Day ]

& Copyright © Time and Date AS 1995-2015. All rights reserved.
L VAR
fimeonddate

1/11/2016 10:28 AM



